FILED IN THE U.S. DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

Mar 10, 2025

SEAN F. McAVOY, CLERK

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

In Re:

THE MATTER OF SCHEDULE OF
COLLATERAL FORFEITURE FOR
THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF
WASHINGTON,

GENERAL ORDER NO. 2025-8

ORDER ADOPTING SCHEDULE
OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT
OF WASHINGTON

Pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 58(d)(l), this Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture allows a defendant to pay a fixed-sum payment in lieu of appearance and end the case for non-mandatory citations. If the defendant chooses not to pay the fixed-sum payment and initially appears in court pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 58(b)(2) on the citation or violation notice, the fixed-sum amount in this Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture is no longer applicable. In some circumstances, the Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture provides for the defendant's mandatory appearance. After appearing on either a fixed-sum payment or mandatory appearance, a defendant faces the maximum penalty allowed by law within the proscribed statutory maximums. However, nothing prevents a magistrate or district court judge from issuing any sentence it deems appropriate under the law. This Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture only applies to defendants charged by citation or violation notice. An officer of the United States may allege by citation any violation of the Code of Federal Regulation which that officer has the authority to enforce, whether or not that offense is listed on the schedule. Any such citation will require the appearance of the defendant in court.

Upon the Motion of the United States to adopt the proposed Schedule of

ORDER ADOPTING SCHEDULE OF COLLATERAL FORFEITURE - 1

Collateral Forfeiture for the Eastern District of Washington,

IT IS ORDERED that said Motion is granted and the Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture for the Eastern District of Washington, attached hereto, is hereby adopted by the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Washington; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED that the attached Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture for the Eastern District of Washington supersedes General Orders Nos. 01-12-11; 12-10; 12-3; 12-1; 06-12-1; 08-12-1; 11-12-1; 13-12-1; 14-12-1; and 15-12-2; and the Order to Adopt Schedule of Collateral Forfeiture In Re United States Forest Service dated October 27, 2008.

DATED March 10, 2025.

STANLEY A. BASTIAN
Chief United States District Judge

COLLATERAL FORFEITURE SCHEDULE FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS	2
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT	11
FISH AND WILDLIFE	19
UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE	36
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION	533
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	577
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION	811
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS	900
UNITED STATES ARMY YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER	955
UNITED STATES NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE	111

Title 36 of the Code of Federal Regulations § 327

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

FIRE

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.10(a)	Improper transportation or storage of fuel	100
36 CFR § 327.10(b)	Unattended fire	250
36 CFR § 327.10(b)	Unattended or unconfined fire causing wildfire	MA
36 CFR § 327.10(b)	Fire not confined to designated facility	250
36 CFR § 327.10(c)	Improper disposal of lighted materials	150

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.3(b)	Placement or operation of aquatic vessel for fee without permit	100
36 CFR § 327.4(f)(5)	Commercial operation of seaplane without permit	500

36 CFR § 327.17(a)	Advertising without a permit	200
36 CFR § 327.18(a)	Engaging in or soliciting business without permit	200
36 CFR § 327.18(b)	Failure to comply with lease, license, or agreement	150

PLANTS

Section	Offense	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.14(b)	Cutting or removal of trees or wood	100 + 100/plant
36 CFR § 327.14(c)	Gather wood in prohibited area	50

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

ANIMALS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.8(a)	Hunting in prohibited area	100
36 CFR § 327.8(b)	Trapping in prohibited area	100
36 CFR § 327.8(c)	Fishing in prohibited area	100
36 CFR § 327.11(a)	Unrestrained pet	50

36 CFR § 327.11(a)	Pet in prohibited area	250
36 CFR § 327.11(a)	Animal noises unreasonably disturbing people	50
36 CFR § 327.11(b)	Failure to remove pet waste	50
36 CFR § 327.11(c)	Livestock in recreation area without permit	MA
36 CFR § 327.11(d)	Unauthorized livestock on project land	MA
36 CFR § 327.11(g)	Wild or exotic pets, or any pets or animals displaying vicious or aggressive behavior or posing a threat or deemed a public nuisance are prohibited	MA

RECREATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.3(c)	Operation in prohibited area	200
36 CFR § 327.3(d)	Careless, negligent, reckless operation of a vessel	MA
36 CFR § 327.3(e)	Safety equipment not in compliance	200
36 CFR § 327.3(f)	Use of vessel or watercraft as habitation or residence	250
36 CFR § 327.3(g)	Careless, negligent, reckless operation of a water ski	MA

36 CFR	2.CED	F-:14111	100
36 CFR § 327.3(i) 36 CFR § 327.3(j) 36 CFR § 327.3(j) 36 CFR Swimming, wading, snorkeling, scuba diving in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.5(a) 36 CFR Failure to display diving flag during underwater activities 36 CFR § 327.5(c) 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.5(c) 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.6 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.7(a) 36 CFR Camping in excess of 14 days 36 CFR § 327.7(b) 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 36 CFR § 327.7(c) 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.7(c) 37 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 38 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 39 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 31 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 32 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 33 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 34 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 35 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 36 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 37 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 38 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 39 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Picnicking in excess of 14 d			100
\$ 327.3(i) Safe Boating Act 36 CFR \$ 327.3(j) 36 CFR Swimming, wading, snorkeling, scuba diving in prohibited area 36 CFR Failure to display diving flag during underwater activities 36 CFR Summing from trees, bridges, or structures 36 CFR Summing in prohibited area 36 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 37 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 38 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 39 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 31 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 32 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 36 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 37 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 38 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 39 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 31 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 32 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 33 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 34 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 35 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 36 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 37 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 38 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 39 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 31 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 32 Total Summing in excess of 14 days 33 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 39 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in excess of 14 days 30 CFR Summing in ex	§ 327.3(II)	lacinty	
\$ 327.3(i) Safe Boating Act 36 CFR \$ 327.3(j) 36 CFR Swimming, wading, snorkeling, scuba diving in prohibited area 36 CFR Failure to display diving flag during underwater activities 36 CFR S 27.5(b) 36 CFR Diving from trees, bridges, or structures 36 CFR S 327.5(c) 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 36 CFR S 327.6 36 CFR Camping in prohibited area 36 CFR S 327.7(a) 36 CFR S 327.7(b) 36 CFR R S 327.7(c) 36 CFR R S 327.7(c) 36 CFR R S 327.7(d) 36 CFR S 327.7(d) 37 CFR S 327.7(d) 38 CFR S 327.7(d) 39 CFR S 327.7(d) 40 Digging or leveling without permit S 500	36 CFR	Use of vessel not in compliance with Federal	50
36 CFR Saylong Saylo		-	
\$ 327.3(j) 36 CFR Swimming, wading, snorkeling, scuba diving in prohibited area 36 CFR Failure to display diving flag during underwater activities 36 CFR Diving from trees, bridges, or structures 50 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area 50 36 CFR S 327.5(e) 36 CFR Camping in prohibited area 100 36 CFR S 327.7(a) 36 CFR Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR S 327.7(c) 36 CFR Digging or leveling without permit 75 36 CFR S 327.7(d) 36 CFR Building a structure without a permit 500	0 ()		
36 CFR Swimming, wading, snorkeling, scuba diving in prohibited area 125 36 CFR Failure to display diving flag during underwater activities 50 36 CFR Signary Si	36 CFR	Operation without proper/effective muffler	75
\$ 327.5(a) in prohibited area 36 CFR	§ 327.3(j)		
\$ 327.5(a) in prohibited area 36 CFR	26 CED	Swimming wading anarkaling cauba diving	50
36 CFR § 327.5(b) 36 CFR § 327.5(c) 36 CFR § 327.5(c) 36 CFR § 327.6 36 CFR Picnicking in prohibited area § 327.7(a) 36 CFR Saran Camping in prohibited area § 327.7(b) 36 CFR Camping in excess of 14 days § 327.7(b) 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit § 327.7(c) 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit § 327.7(d) 36 CFR Saran CFR S			30
\$ 327.5(b) underwater activities 36 CFR	§ 327.3(a)	in promoned area	
\$ 327.5(b) underwater activities 36 CFR	36 CFR	Failure to display diving flag during	125
36 CFR § 327.5(c) 36 CFR § 327.6 Picnicking in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.6 Camping in prohibited area 36 CFR § 327.7(a) Camping in excess of 14 days 36 CFR § 327.7(b) Camping in excess of 14 days 36 CFR § 327.7(c) Reserving campsite without permit 36 CFR § 327.7(c) Digging or leveling without permit 36 CFR § 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500	§ 327.5(b)		
\$ 327.5(c) 36 CFR			
36 CFR § 327.6 36 CFR Camping in prohibited area 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 37 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 38 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 38 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 39 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 30 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 30 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 30 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 30 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 30 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 30 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 31 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 31 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 32 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 33 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 34 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 35 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 36 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 37 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100 38 CFR Saparate Camping in excess of 14 days 100		Diving from trees, bridges, or structures	50
\$ 327.6 36 CFR	§ 327.5(c)		
\$ 327.6 36 CFR	36 CFR	Picnicking in prohibited area	50
36 CFR S 327.7(a) Camping in prohibited area Camping in excess of 14 days S 327.7(b) Camping in excess of 14 days Reserving campsite without permit 36 CFR S 327.7(c) Digging or leveling without permit To To To To To To To To To T		Tiemeking in promoted area	30
\$ 327.7(a) 36 CFR \$ 327.7(b) Camping in excess of 14 days 36 CFR \$ 327.7(c) Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR \$ 327.7(d) Digging or leveling without permit 75 36 CFR \$ 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500	8 327.0		
36 CFR S 327.7(b) Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR S 327.7(c) Digging or leveling without permit 75 S 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500	36 CFR	Camping in prohibited area	100
\$ 327.7(b) 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR Digging or leveling without permit 75 \$ 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500	§ 327.7(a)		
\$ 327.7(b) 36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR Digging or leveling without permit 75 \$ 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500	2.6 GED	C	100
36 CFR Reserving campsite without permit 100 36 CFR Digging or leveling without permit 75 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500		Camping in excess of 14 days	100
\$ 327.7(c) 36 CFR	§ 327.7(b)		
\$ 327.7(c) 36 CFR	36 CFR	Reserving campsite without permit	100
36 CFR § 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit 500 36 CFR § 327.7(d)		reserving eampsite without permit	100
§ 327.7(d) Building a structure without a permit \$ 327.7(d) Solution 1 500	3 327.7(0)		
36 CFR Suilding a structure without a permit 500	36 CFR	Digging or leveling without permit	75
§ 327.7(d)	§ 327.7(d)		
§ 327.7(d)	26 CEP	Desit disconnections and the desired	500
		Building a structure without a permit	300
36 CFR Occupying reserved site without reservation 100	§ 327.7(a)		
	36 CFR	Occupying reserved site without reservation	100
§ 327.7(e)			

VEHICLES

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.2(b)	Parking in violation of posted restriction	200
36 CFR § 327.2(c)	Operating or parking a vehicle off authorized roadways	150
36 CFR § 327.2(e)	Operating a vehicle in a careless, negligent, or reckless manner	MA
36 CFR § 327.2(d)	Operating a vehicle in violation of posted restrictions	250
36 CFR § 327.2(b)	Parking in such a manner as to obstruct or impede traffic or parking, create a safety hazard, or endanger any person, property, or environmental feature	250
36 CFR § 327.4(b)	Operation of aircraft other than at designated landing area	MA
36 CFR § 327.4(c)	Operating an aircraft in a careless, negligent, or reckless manner	MA
36 CFR § 327.4(d)	Use of aircraft not in compliance with regulations and standards	250
36 CFR § 327.4(e)	Air delivery or retrieval without permit	MA
36 CFR § 327.4(f)(2)	Seaplane operation contrary to established prohibitions or restrictions	250
36 CFR § 327.4(f)(3)	Seaplane operation on project waters contrary to U.S. Coast Guard navigation rules	250

36 CFR § 327.4(f)(4)	Failure to securely moor seaplane	100
36 CFR § 327.4(f)(6)	Seaplane operation between sunset and sunrise	100

SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.9(a)	Improper disposal of waste generated on project	200
36 CFR § 327.9(b)	Improper disposal of household or commercial waste	225
36 CFR § 327.9(c)	Spilling, pumping, discharging contaminants or pollutants	300
36 CFR § 327.9(d)	Failure to keep camp or picnic site free of litter	200
36 CFR § 327.9(e)	Discharge of waste from vessel into project waters	MA

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.12(e)	Possession and/or consumption of alcohol in prohibited area	MA
36 CFR § 327.12(f)	Smoking in restricted area	100

PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.12(a)	Failure to observe visiting hours, closures, or restrictions	100
36 CFR § 327.14(a)	Destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, or altering public property	MA
36 CFR § 327.14(d)	Use of metal detector in prohibited area	75
36 CFR § 327.15(a)	Abandoned or unattended personal property	MA
36 CFR § 327.16	Failure to turn in found items	75
36 CFR § 327.20	Placing or constructing structure without permit	MA
36 CFR § 327.22(a)	Residential use without permit	MA
36 CFR § 327.22(b)	Agricultural use without permit	200 + 50/animal

ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.1(d)	Discriminatory practices prohibited	250
36 CFR § 327.12(b)	Failure to observe quiet hours	50

36 CFR § 327.12(c)	Disorderly conduct	MA
36 CFR § 327.12(d)	Operating sound producing or motorized equipment in such a manner as to unreasonably annoy or endanger persons	100
36 CFR § 327.19(a)	Failure to comply with permit terms	100
36 CFR § 327.21(a)	Holding special event without permit	250
36 CFR § 327.21(b)	Charging event fee without permit	250 + 50/person
36 CFR § 327.23(b)	Failure to pay fee	50 for individual/ 250 for organization
36 CFR § 327.23(c)	Failure to properly display permit or pass	50
36 CFR § 327.23(d)	Fraudulent use of Golden Age or Golden Access Passport	100
36 CFR § 327.24(a)	Assaulting, resisting, opposing, impeding, intimidating, or interfering with federal employee engaged in official duties	MA
36 CFR § 327.24(b)	Failure to comply with lawful order	MA

WEAPONS

Section	Offense	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 327.13(a)	Possession of loaded weapon	MA
36 CFR § 327.13(b)	Possession of explosives including fireworks	250

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Title 43 of the Code of Federal Regulations §§ 2932, 3700-3800, 6302, 8300; Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 641, 1858

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

FIRE

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 8351.2-1 (e)(4)	Building, maintaining, attending, or using a fire when prohibited	250

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

PLANTS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
18 USC § 1858	Destroy, deface, change or remove any survey marker or monument	250

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

RECREATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 8351.2-1 (e)(2)	Camping in violation of written order	100

43 CFR § 8351.2-1 (e)(3)	Hiking in violation of written order	100
43 CFR § 8365.1-2(a)	Camping longer than permitted	100 + 50/additional day
43 CFR § 8365.2-2(a)	Operating or using audio device or motorized equipment in manner that makes unreasonable noise and disturbs other visitors	100
43 CFR § 8365.2-2(b)	Operate or use a public address system	100
43 CFR § 8365.2-3(a)	Pitch any tent, park any trailer, or place any camping equipment outside designated campsite	100
43 CFR § 8365.2-3(d)	Enter or remain in campgrounds at night when not an occupant or visitor	100
43 CFR § 8365.2-3(e)	Occupy a site with more people than permitted in a developed campsite	100
43 CFR § 8365.2-3(f)	Move any campground equipment	150
43 CFR § 8365.2-5(b)	Bring an animal, except a Seeing Eye dog or Hearing Ear dog, to a swimming area	50

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

VEHICLES

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 6302.20(d)	Using motorized equipment or motor vehicle in designated wilderness area	150

43 CFR § 6302.20(e)	Land aircraft, or drop or pick up any material, supplies, or person by means of aircraft, including helicopter, hang-glider, hot air balloon, parasail, or parachute	MA
43 CFR § 8341.1(b)	Operating off-road vehicle in limited area or trail without conforming to all terms and conditions	150
43 CFR § 8341.1(c)	Operating off-road vehicle in closed area or trail	150
43 CFR § 8341.1(d)	Operate an off-road vehicle in violation of state laws and regulations relating to use, standards, registration, operation, and inspection	100
43 CFR § 8341.1(e)	Operate an off-road vehicle without a valid state operator's license or learner's permit	250
43 CFR § 8341.1(f)(1)	Operate an off-road vehicle in a reckless, careless, or negligent manner	MA
43 CFR § 8341.1(f)(2)	Operate an off-road vehicle in excess of established speed limit	Speed Limit <40: 1-5 over: 113 6-10 over: 124 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 195 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
		Speed Limit >40: 1-5 over: 93 6-10 over: 113 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 175 21-25 over: 206

		26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
43 CFR § 8341.1(f)(3)	Operate an off-road vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, narcotics, or dangerous drugs	MA
43 CFR § 8341.1(f)(4)	Operate an off-road vehicle in a manner causing damage to environment or resource	MA
43 CFR § 8341.1(f)(5)	Operate an off-road vehicle during night hours without lighted headlights and taillights	100
43 CFR § 8341.1(g)	Failure of off-road vehicle to yield right-of- way to pedestrian, saddle horse, pack train, and animal drawn vehicle	75
43 CFR § 8343.1(a)	Operate an off-road vehicle without brakes in good working condition	100
43 CFR § 8343.1(b)	Operate an off-road vehicle without muffler	100
43 CFR § 8343.1(c)	Operate an off-road vehicle without a spark arrester where posted	100
43 CFR § 8343.1(d)(1)	Operate an off-road vehicle during night hours with non-standard headlights	100
43 CFR § 8343.1(d)(2)	Operate an off-road vehicle during night hours with non-standard taillights	100
43 CFR § 8365.1-3(a)	Operate a vehicle in excess of posted speed limit	Speed limit <40: 1-5 over: 113 6-10 over: 124 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 195 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298

		36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA Speed limit >40: 1-5 over: 93 6-10 over: 113 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 175 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-3 (b)(1)	Operate motor vehicle in motion with driver or front passenger not restrained by properly fastened safety belt	50
43 CFR § 8365.1-3 (b)(1)	Operate motor vehicle in motion with child not restrained according to state law	250
43 CFR § 8365.2-4	Operate vehicle in portions of area closed to such use	150

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 8351.2-1 (e)(5)	Improper disposal of trash, garbage, or human waste in violation of written order	200
43 CFR § 8365.1-1 (b)(1)	Dispose of non-flammable trash except in designated places or receptacles	200

43 CFR § 8365.1-1 (b)(2)	Dispose of flammable trash except by burning in authorized fires or disposing in designated receptacles	250
43 CFR § 8365.1-1 (b)(3)	Drain sewage or petroleum products or dump refuse or waste other than wash water	300
43 CFR § 8365.1-1 (b)(4)	Dispose of household, commercial, or industrial refuse brought from private or municipal property	225
43 CFR § 8365.1-1 (b)(5)	Pollute or contaminate water supplies	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-1 (b)(6)	Use refuse facility or disposal container for any purpose other than for which it is supplied	225
43 CFR § 8365.2-1(a)	Clean fish, game, other food articles, clothing or household articles at outdoor hydrant, pump, faucet or fountain, or restroom water faucet	50
43 CFR § 8365.2-1(b)	Deposit human waste except in toilet or sewage facilities	225

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	Offense	Bail Amount
18 USC § 641	Theft of government/public property valued at no more than \$1,000	MA
43 CFR § 3809.605(a)	Cause unnecessary or undue degradation	MA

43 CFR § 8351.2-1 (e)(7)	Other acts determined by authorized officer to be detrimental to the public lands	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-5 (a)(1)	Willfully deface, disturb, remove, or destroy any personal property, or structures, or any scientific, cultural, archaeological, or historic resources, natural object or area	MA

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 2932.57 (a)(1)	Failure to obtain a Special Recreation Permit and pay the fees required (first offense)	50 for individual 250 for organization
43 CFR § 2932.57 (a)(3)	Knowingly participating in an event or activity without a permit when a permit is required	250
43 CFR § 2932.57 (a)(5)	Failure to show a copy of Special Recreation Permit upon request of BLM employee or participant in your activity	50
43 CFR § 2932.57 (a)(6)	Obstructing or impeding pedestrians or vehicles, or harass visitors or other persons with physical contact while engaged in activities covered under a permit	MA
43 CFR § 2932.57 (a)(7)	Refusing to leave or disperse when directed to do so by an authorized officer, whether or not you have a Special Recreation Permit	MA
43 CFR § 3715.6(j)	Conducting activities on public lands that are not reasonably incident to approved mining activities, including non-mining habitation,	250

	cultivation, animal maintenance or steerage, storage of hazardous materials, etc.	
43 CFR § 6302.20(i)	Engaging or participating in competitive use in wilderness area, including foot races, survival exercises, war games, etc.	250
43 CFR § 8351.2-1(c)	Violating the terms and conditions of written permission authorizing an otherwise prohibited act or omission	100
43 CFR § 8351.2-1 (e)(6)	Disorderly conduct, when in violation of written order	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a)(2)	Creating a hazard or nuisance	250
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a)(3)	Refusing to disperse when directed to do so by authorized officer	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a)(4)	Resisting arrest or issuance of citation by an authorized officer	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a)(4)	Interfering with any BLM employee or volunteer engaged in performance of official duties	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a)(5)	Assaulting or committing battery upon any BLM employee or volunteer engage in performance of official duties	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-4 (a)(6)	Knowingly giving any false or fraudulent report of an emergency or crime	MA
43 CFR § 8365.1-6	Violating any supplementary rule posted near or within the lands, sites, or facilities affected	100

Title 50 of the Code of Federal Regulations §§ 13-32;

Title 16 U.S.C. §§ 460k, 703, 718a-k;

Title 18 U.S.C. §§ 41-49

FISH AND WILDLIFE

FIRE

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.95(a)	Setting fire except as authorized	MA
50 CFR § 27.95(b)	Abandoning campfire without extinguishing	250
50 CFR § 27.95(c)	Throwing a burning cigarette, match, or other lighted substance	350

FISH AND WILDLIFE

COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.71	Unauthorized commercial filming or still photography on national wildlife refuge (NWR)	MA
50 CFR § 27.86	Begging or unauthorized soliciting on NWR	200
50 CFR § 27.96	Unauthorized posting, distributing, displaying of notices, advertisements, announcements, or displays on NWR	200

50 CFR	Unauthorized soliciting of business or	200
§ 27.97	conducting commercial enterprise on NWR	

PLANTS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.21	Taking any plant or animal on NWR	400
50 CFR § 27.51	Unauthorized disturbing, injuring, destroying, or collecting any plant or animal on NWR	100 + 100/plant
50 CFR § 27.52	Unauthorized introduction of plants or animals or their parts	MA

FISH AND WILDLIFE

ANIMALS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 13.1	Failure to obtain valid permit as required	250
50 CFR § 13.42	Conducting prohibited activity not authorized by permit	250
50 CFR § 13.43	Altering, erasing, or mutilating any permit	250
50 CFR § 13.44	Failure to display permit for inspection upon request	250
50 CFR § 13.45	Failure to file reports as required	250

50 CFR	Failure to maintain complete and accurate	250
§ 13.46	records	250
50 CFR § 13.47	Failure to allow inspection of wildlife, facilities, or records	250
50 CFR	Failure to comply with permit conditions and	250
§ 13.48	applicable laws and regulations	
50 CFR	Failure to surrender permit upon notice of	250
§ 13.49	suspension or revocation	
50 CFR § 14.11	Importing or exporting wildlife through other than designated port without permit	500
50 CFR §§ 14.31-33	Failure to comply with conditions of designated port exception permits	250
		700
50 CFR § 14.52	Failure to obtain Fish & Wildlife Service clearance upon import or export of wildlife	500
50 CFR § 14.54(a),(f)	Failure to provide 48 hours' notice of live or perishable import or export	150
50 CFR § 14.61	Failure to file declaration or appropriate form upon importation of wildlife	250
50 CFR § 14.81	Marking inaccurately any container or package containing fish or wildlife for import, export, or transport, or including inaccurate list of contents	MA
50 CFR § 14.91(a)	Engaging in business as importer/exporter of fish or wildlife without license	MA
50 CFR § 16.11(a)	Importing, transporting, or acquiring injurious wildlife	MA
50 CFR § 16.22	Violating conditions of permit authorizing importation or shipment of injurious wildlife	250

50 CFR § 20.20(b)	Taking Migratory Game Bird (MGB) without evidence of compliance with Harvest Information Program (HIP) requirement	100
50 CFR § 20.21(a)	Taking MGB with trap, snare, net, rifle, pistol, poison, drug, explosive, etc.	250/bird
50 CFR § 20.21(b)	Taking MGB with unplugged shotgun	150
50 CFR § 20.21(c)	Taking MGB from sink box or other low floating device	300
50 CFR § 20.21(d)	Taking MGB from or by use of motor vehicle or aircraft	300
50 CFR § 20.21(e)	Taking MGB from or by means of motorboat	300
50 CFR § 20.21(f)	Taking MGB by use of live decoys	300
50 CFR § 20.21(g)	Taking MGB by use of recorded or amplified bird calls or sounds or imitations thereof	300
50 CFR § 20.21(h)	Taking MGB by any conveyance used for the purpose of or resulting in concentrating, driving, rallying, or stirring up any MGB	300
50 CFR § 20.21(i)	Taking MGB by aid of baiting or on or over baited area	500
50 CFR § 20.21(j)	Taking MGB while possessing other than approved shot type	150 for 10 or fewer shells, 300 for more than 10 shells
50 CFR § 20.22	Taking MGB during closed season	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.23	Taking MGB during other than hours open to shooting	250 + 5/minute

50 CFR § 20.24	Taking MGB in excess of daily bag limit	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.25	Wanton waste of MGB	300
50 CFR § 20.25	Failure to make reasonable attempt to retrieve MGB	150
50 CFR § 20.26	Taking MGB in violation of emergency closure	300
50 CFR § 20.31	Possessing MGB taken in violation of subpart C	150
50 CFR § 20.32	Possessing freshly killed MGB during closed season	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.33	Possessing MGB taken in excess of daily limit	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.34	Possessing on opening day freshly killed MGB in excess of daily limit	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.35	Possessing or transporting MGB in excess of daily limit in the field	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.36	Putting or leaving MGB without attached tag	150
50 CFR § 20.37	Receive or have in custody MGB belonging to another without attached tag	150
50 CFR § 20.38	Possessing or transporting live MGB	250
50 CFR § 20.40	Illegal gift of MGB	200
50 CFR § 20.41	Transporting MGB in violation of subpart C	150

50 CFR § 20.42	Transporting MGB belonging to another person without tag attached	200
50 CFR § 20.43	Transporting MGB (except dove or band- tailed pigeon) without attached head or fully feathered wing	200
50 CFR § 20.44	Transporting MGB by USPS or common carrier without package marked as required	200
50 CFR § 20.51	Exporting MGB taken in violation of subpart C	200
50 CFR § 20.52	Exporting MGB without attached fully feathered wing	200
50 CFR § 20.53	Exporting MGB by USPS or common carrier without package marked as required	200
50 CFR § 20.61	Importing MGB in excess of import limits	300 + 50/bird
50 CFR § 20.62	Importing MGB belonging to another person	250
50 CFR § 20.63	Importing or subsequently transporting MGB without attached fully feathered wing	300
50 CFR § 20.64	Importing, Possessing, or Transporting MGB killed in foreign country without required documents	250
50 CFR § 20.65	Importing MGB killed in foreign country (except Canada) which is not fully dressed	100
50 CFR § 20.66	Importing MGB by USPS or common carrier without package marked as required	250
50 CFR § 20.71	Taking, possessing, transporting, or exporting MGB in violation of federal law	250

50 CFR § 20.72	Taking, possessing, transporting, or exporting MGB in violation of state law	150
50 CFR § 20.73	Taking, possessing, transporting, or exporting MGB in violation of foreign law	250
50 CFR § 20.81	Violation of tagging requirement by MGB preservation facility	300
50 CFR § 20.82	Violation of record requirements by MGB preservation facility	300
50 CFR § 20.83	Preventing authorized person from inspecting MGB preservation facility records and premises	500
50 CFR § 20.91(a)	Purchasing, selling, or bartering for millinery or ornamental use MGB feathers	300
50 CFR § 20.91(b)	Purchase, selling, or bartering mounted specimens of MGB	500
50 CFR § 20.109	Taking MGB by falconry in violation of regulations	250
50 CFR § 20.110	Taking, transporting, possessing MGB in violation of regulations for Indian lands	250
50 CFR § 20.133	Taking, transporting, or possessing crows in violation of state regulations	100
50 CFR § 21.11	Taking, possessing, importing, etc. MGB without a valid permit	350
50 CFR § 21.13	Unauthorized activity with captive-reared mallard duck	250
50 CFR § 21.14	Unauthorized activity with captive-bred MGB other than mallard ducks	250

50 CFR § 21.22	Capturing MGB for banding or marking without valid permit, or violating marking and banding regulations	250
50 CFR § 21.23	Taking, transporting, or possessing MGB for scientific purposes without valid permit or in violation of permit	250
50 CFR § 21.24	Performing taxidermy services on MGB without valid permit	300
50 CFR § 21.25	Selling, trading, donating or disposing of MGB without waterfowl sale and disposal permit, or in violation of permit	300
50 CFR § 21.27	Taking, salvaging, acquiring, transporting, or possessing MGB without valid special purpose permit, or in violation of permit	250
50 CFR § 21.29	Violating federal falconry standards	250
50 CFR § 21.41	Taking, possessing, or transporting MGB without valid depredation permit, or in violation of permit	250
50 CFR § 21.43	Violating standing depredation order for blackbirds, cowbirds, crows, grackles, and magpies	250
50 CFR § 21.46	Violating standing depredation order for designated species in Washington	250
50 CFR § 22.11	Taking, possessing, or transporting any bald eagle or golden eagle without permit	MA
50 CFR § 22.12(a)	Selling, purchasing, bartering, trading, importing, or exporting, bald or golden eagle	500
50 CFR § 22.12(b)	Transporting into or out of the U.S. any live bald or golden eagle or live egg	500

50 CFR § 23.13(c)	Possessing illegally imported protected wildlife	500 + 100/item or specimen
50 CFR § 26.21(b)	Permitting unconfined domestic animal to enter or roam at large on MWR	50
50 CFR § 26.22(b)	Non-compliance with permit	250
50 CFR § 27.21	Taking plant or animal on NWR	400
50 CFR § 27.51	Unauthorized disturbing, injuring, destroying, collecting, etc. plant or animal on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.52	Unauthorized introduction of plants or animal or parts thereof on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.73	Using spotlight or other artificial light for purpose of spotting, locating or taking animal	500
50 CFR § 27.91	Unauthorized field trials for dogs	250
50 CFR § 31.16	Violating trapping program	250
50 CFR § 32.2(a)	Hunting without state license	150
50 CFR § 32.2(b)	Hunting migratory waterfowl without Migratory Bird Hunting Stamp	150
50 CFR § 32.2(c)	Hunting in violation of other federal laws or regulations	150
50 CFR § 32.2(d)	Failure to comply with state law while hunting	150
50 CFR § 32.2(e)	Failure to comply with terms and conditions authorizing access while hunting	150

50 CFR § 32.2(f)	Failure to comply with refuge-specific hunting regulations	150
50 CFR § 32.2(g)	Using any drug on any arrow for bow hunting	250
50 CFR § 32.2(h)	Unauthorized distribution of bait or hunting over bait	500
50 CFR § 32.2(i)	Using nails, wire, screws, or bolts to attach a stand to a tree	250
50 CFR § 32.2(j)	Using or possessing of alcoholic beverages while hunting	250
50 CFR § 32.2(k)	Possessing toxic shot while in the field	250 for 10 shells or fewer, 500 for over 10 shells
50 CFR § 32.5(a)	Fishing without state license	300
50 CFR § 32.5(b)	Fishing in violation of other federal laws or regulations	100
50 CFR § 32.5(c)	Failure to comply with state law while fishing	150
50 CFR § 32.5(d)	Failure to comply with terms and conditions authorizing access while fishing	100
50 CFR § 32.5(e)	Failure to comply with refuge-specific fishing regulations	150
50 CFR § 32.66	Violation of Washington refuge specific regulation	150
16 U.S.C. § 703(a)	Taking, killing, or possessing migratory birds included in migratory bird protection treaties	500 + 100/bird

16 U.S.C. § 718a	Taking migratory waterfowl without stamp	150
16 U.S.C. § 718a	Taking migratory waterfowl with an unsigned stamp	50
16 U.S.C. § 718e(a)	Loaning or transferring a validated stamp	250
16 U.S.C. § 718e(b)	Altering, mutilating, imitating, or counterfeiting stamp	500

RECREATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.32(a)	Unauthorized use of boats in NWR	350
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(1)	Violating Coast Guard regulations or state boating law	50
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(2)	Operating a boat in a reckless or negligent manner	MA
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(3)	Boating under the influence	MA
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(4)	Operating a boat in a manner which unreasonably interferes with other boats	350
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(5)	Improper marine head (toilet) on boat	350
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(6)	Improper lighting of sailboat	250

50 CFR § 27.32(b)(7)	Leaving any boat unattended outside of designated mooring or beaching area	100
50 CFR § 27.32(b)(8)	Unauthorized use of government-owned docks, piers, or floats	100
50 CFR § 27.33(a)	Unauthorized water skiing	225
50 CFR § 27.33(b)	Towing skier without observer	225
50 CFR § 27.33(c)	Clockwise circling of tow boat	225
50 CFR § 27.33(d)	Failure of skier to wear Coast Guard approved ski belt, life jacket, or buoyant vest	225
50 CFR § 27.33(e)	Skiing too close to harbor, swimming area, beach, etc.	350

VEHICLES

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.31	Unauthorized use of vehicle	150
50 CFR § 27.31(a)	Violating state vehicle law	250
50 CFR § 27.31(b)	Operating vehicle under the influence	MA
50 CFR § 27.31(c)	Operating a vehicle carelessly or heedlessly, or in willful or wanton disregard for other person, or without due care	MA

50 CFR § 27.31(d)	Speeding	Speed limit under 40:
		1-5 over: 113 6-10 over: 124 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 195 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
		Speed limit over 40:
		1-5 over: 93 6-10 over: 113 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 175 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
50 CFR § 27.31(e)(1)	Vehicle without muffler in good working order, or vehicle producing excessive noise or pollutants	100
50 CFR § 27.31(e)(2)	Vehicle without proper spark arrestor in designated areas	100
50 CFR § 27.31(f)	Vehicle with no license plate, or improper registration	200
50 CFR § 27.31(g)	Driving or permitting another to drive without a valid driver's license	MA
50 CFR § 27.31(h)	Obstructing road, trail or fire lane with vehicle	100

50 CFR § 27.31(i)	Failure to obey traffic officer	MA
50 CFR § 27.31(j)	Violating load, weight, or width limitations	200
50 CFR § 27.31(k)	Moving vehicle involved in an accident	275
50 CFR § 27.31(1)	Operating vehicle without proper brakes	100
50 CFR § 27.31(1)	Operating vehicle without brake lights or during night hours without working headlights or taillights	200
50 CFR § 27.32(m)	Violating other requirements established by subchapter C	250
50 CFR § 27.34	Operating aircraft at altitudes resulting in harassment of wildlife or landing/taking-off on NWR without authorization	MA

SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.94	Littering, disposing, or dumping in any manner garbage, refuse, sewage, etc. on NWR except at designated locations	225

FISH AND WILDLIFE

DRUGS, ALCOHOL, AND TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.81	Entering or remaining in NWR under the influence of alcohol	MA
50 CFR § 27.82(b)(1)	Delivering any controlled substance on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.82(b)(2)	Possessing any controlled substance on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.82(b)(3)	Entering or remaining in NWR while under the influence of a controlled substance	MA
50 CFR § 27.95(d)	Smoking in violation of designation or postings	100

FISH AND WILDLIFE PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 25.21	Violation of closure order	250
50 CFR § 25.22	Failure to turn in found articles	75
50 CFR § 26.21(a)	Trespass on NWR	250
50 CFR § 27.61	Destroying, injuring, defacing, disturbing or removing public or private property on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.62	Searching for or removing objects of antiquity without authorization	350

50 CFR § 27.63	Searching for buried treasure, valuable semi- precious stones, etc. without authorization	350
50 CFR § 27.64	Prospecting, locating, or filing mining claims on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.65	Tampering with vehicle or equipment without authorization	350
50 CFR § 27.92	Constructing, installing, occupying, or maintaining any building, pier, fence, etc. on NWR without authorization	MA
50 CFR § 25.93	Abandoning, discarding, or leaving personal property on NWR	MA

FISH AND WILDLIFE OCCUPANCY, USE, AND BEHAVIOR

<u>Section</u>	Offense	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 25.42	Refusing to exhibit permit or license for presence or activity upon request by authorized official	100
50 CFR § 25.56	Failure to pay entrance fee, display permit upon request, or comply with entrance fee provisions	50 for individual, 250 for organization
50 CFR § 26.22(a)	Failure to comply with regulations	100
50 CFR § 26.34(tt)	Violation of refuge-specific regulations in Washington	100
50 CFR § 26.36	Conducting public meeting, assembly, demonstration, or parade without a permit	250 + 50/person (if charging fee)

50 CFR § 27.72	Operating or using audio device causing unreasonable disturbance to others	100
50 CFR § 27.83	Indecency or disorderly conduct	MA
50 CFR § 27.84	Disturbing, molesting, or interfering with person engaged in official business or authorized activity	MA
50 CFR § 27.85	Gambling on NWR	100
50 CFR § 28.31	Violating any provision, rule, regulation, condition, restriction, etc. not otherwise provided	100

FISH AND WILDLIFE

WEAPONS

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 27.41	Carrying or possessing fireworks or explosives on NWR without authorization	250
50 CFR § 27.41	Carrying, possessing, or discharging firearms, or discharging fireworks or explosives on NWR	MA
50 CFR § 27.43	Using or possessing cross bows, bows and arrows, etc. on NWR without authorization	MA

Title 36 of the Code of Federal Regulations § 261

UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE

FIRE

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.5(a)	Carelessly or negligently throwing or placing ignited substance	350
36 CFR § 261.5(b)	Firing tracer bullet or other incendiary ammunition	350
36 CFR § 261.5(c)	Causing timber, trees, slash, brush, or grass to burn except as authorized	MA
36 CFR § 261.5(d)	Leaving a fire without completely extinguishing it	250
36 CFR § 261.5(e)	Causing and failing to maintain control of a fire	MA
36 CFR § 261.5(f)	Building, attending, maintaining, or using a campfire in an unsafe manner	250
36 CFR § 261.5(h)	Possessing or using an exploding target or any kind of firework or other pyrotechnic device	MA
36 CFR § 261.5(i)	Violating any State law concerning burning or fires or any State law that is for the purpose of preventing or restricting the spread of fire	MA
36 CFR § 261.5(j)	Operating or using any internal or external combustion engine without a spark arresting device that is properly installed, maintained, and in effective working order in accordance with USDA Forest Service Standard 5100-1	300

36 CFR § 261.16(b)	Building, attending, maintaining, or using fire outside of fire ring, grill, stove, etc. in a developed recreation site	250
36 CFR § 261.52(a)	Building, maintaining, attending, or using fire in violation of an order designating time period as fire season (July-September) (when provided by order)	350
36 CFR § 261.52(a)	Building, maintaining, attending, using fire in violation of an order	350
36 CFR § 261.52(e)	Entering or being in an area prescribed by an order	250
36 CFR § 261.52(f)	Entering an area without any firefighting tool prescribed by the order	250
36 CFR § 261.52(g)	Operating an internal combustion engine	350
36 CFR § 261.52(i)	Welding or operating an acetylene or other torch with an open flame in violation of order	350
36 CFR § 261.52(k)	Violating state law concerning burning or fires	350

UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.10(c)	Unauthorized commercial activity	200
36 CFR § 261.10(g)	Unauthorized commercial distribution of printed material	200

36 CFR § 261.10(h)	Delaying or halting administrative use of area by Forest Service while distributing printed material	MA
36 CFR § 261.22	Unauthorized use of Smokey Bear or Woodsy Owl	MA

PLANTS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.6(a)	Unauthorized cutting, removing, damaging timber, tree, or other forest product	100 + 100/specimen
36 CFR § 261.6(b)	Cut unmarked or undesignated tree under permit or sale contract	250 + 50/specimen
36 CFR § 261.6(c)	Removing timber from area except to a place designated for scaling	MA
36 CFR § 261.6(d)	Forging the Forest Service mark on a tree	MA
36 CFR § 261.6(e)	Loading, removing, or hauling timber acquired under permit or contract unless designated	250
36 CFR § 261.6(f)	Selling or exchanging free use material	250 + 50/specimen
36 CFR § 261.6(g)	Violating any export or substitution restriction	MA
36 CFR § 261.6(h)	Violating Forest Resources Conservation and Shortage Relief Act or regulations in 36 CFR 223.185-223.203	500
36 CFR § 261.9(c)	Damaging a threatened, endangered, sensitive, rare, or unique plant	MA

36 CFR § 261.9(d)	Removing a threatened, endangered, sensitive, rare, or unique plant	MA
36 CFR § 261.9(f)	Unauthorized use of pesticide	MA
36 CFR § 261.58(t)	Violating an order by possessing, storing, or transporting any part of a tree or plant as specified in order	400

ANIMALS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.7(a)	Placing or allowing unauthorized livestock on Forest Service land	MA
36 CFR § 261.7(b)	Failure to remove livestock when requested	MA
36 CFR § 261.7(c)	Failure to re-close gate or other entry	100
36 CFR § 261.7(d)	Molesting, injuring, removing, or releasing any impounded livestock in custody of Forest Service	MA
36 CFR § 261.8(a)	Hunting, trapping, fishing in violation of state law	150
36 CFR § 261.8(b)	Possessing firearm designed to destroy animal life	250
36 CFR § 261.8(c)	Possessing hunting, fishing, or trapping equipment	150
36 CFR § 261.8(d)	Possessing dog not on a leash or otherwise confined	50

36 CFR § 261.8(e)	Curtailing free movement of animal into or out of a cave	400
36 CFR § 261.16(j)	Bringing or possessing an unrestrained animal on developed recreation site	50
36 CFR § 261.16(k)	Bringing or possessing an animal in swimming area	50
36 CFR § 261.16(1)	Bringing or possessing a saddle, pack or draft animal	250
36 CFR § 261.23(a)	Removing or attempting to remove a wild, free-roaming horse or burro from Forest Service land	MA
36 CFR § 261.23(b)	Causing or allowing inhumane treatment or harassment of wild, free-roaming horses or burros	MA
36 CFR § 261.23(c)	Removing or attempting to remove, alter, or destroy any official mark used to identify a wild horse or burro or its remains	MA
36 CFR § 261.23(d)	Violating terms or conditions of maintenance agreement or permit	MA
36 CFR § 261.57(e)	Violating order prohibiting grazing	MA
36 CFR § 261.58(aa)	Using or restraining saddle pack animal contrary to posted instructions	250
36 CFR § 261.58(s)	Possessing, storing, or transporting of bird or animal specified in order	400
36 CFR § 261.58(v)	Hunting or fishing when prohibited by order	100

RECREATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.10(i)	Operating any device which produces noise so as to unreasonably disturb any person	100
36 CFR § 261.10(j)	Operating or using a public address system	100
36 CFR § 261.16(a)	Occupying developed recreation site for non-recreational purposes	125
36 CFR § 261.16(e)	Occupying during night hours a day use area	100
36 CFR § 261.16(f)	Failure to remove camping equipment or personal property when vacating area	250
36 CFR § 261.16(g)	Placing, maintaining, or using camping equipment outside designated area	100
36 CFR § 261.16(h)	Failure to have at least one person occupy camping area the first night after set up	125
36 CFR § 261.16(i)	Leaving camping equipment unattended for more than 24 hours	250
36 CFR § 261.16(k)	Bringing or possessing an animal in swimming area	50
36 CFR § 261.18(a)	Possessing or using motorized equipment in National Forest Wilderness	500
36 CFR § 261.21(a)	Landing aircraft or using a motorboat in National Forest Primitive Area	350
36 CFR § 261.21(b)	Possessing or using a motor or motorized equipment in National Forest Primitive Area	500

36 CFR § 261.55(a)	Being on trail when prohibited by order	100
36 CFR § 261.55(e)	Shortcutting a switchback on a trail	125
36 CFR § 261.57(b)	Possessing camping or pack-outfitting equipment in National Forest wilderness when prohibited by order	125
36 CFR § 261.57(d)	Possessing non-burnable, non-reusable food or beverage containers in National Forest wilderness when prohibited by order	125
36 CFR § 261.58(a)	Exceeding camping period provided by order	100 + 50 for each additional day
36 CFR § 261.58(c)	Night use of campground without occupation	100
36 CFR § 261.58(d)	Occupying developed recreation site with prohibited camping equipment prescribed by order	125
36 CFR § 261.58(e)	Camping when prohibited by order	100
36 CFR § 261.58(f)	Camping by more than the number of users allowed	100
36 CFR § 261.58(h)	Parking outside parking space assigned to one's own camp unit	125
36 CFR § 261.58(i)	Parking or leaving more than two vehicles per campsite	125
36 CFR § 261.58(k)	Entering a body of water when prohibited by order	50
36 CFR § 261.58(1)	Being in area after sundown or before sunrise when prohibited by order	100

36 CFR § 261.58(n)	Possessing or using motorboat when prohibited by order	350
36 CFR § 261.58(o)	Waterskiing when prohibited by order	MA
36 CFR § 261.58(p)	Storing or leaving a boat or raft when prohibited by order	100
36 CFR § 261.58(q)	Exceeding posted speed limit in a watercraft	250
36 CFR § 261.58(r)	Launching a boat except at designated site	350
36 CFR § 261.58(u)	Being in area between 10pm and 6am except a person who is camping or visiting a camping person	100
36 CFR § 261.58(w)	Possessing or transporting motor or mechanical watercraft propelling device	350
36 CFR § 261.58(x)	Using wheel, roller, or other mechanical device for overland boat transport	275
36 CFR § 261.58(cc)	Possessing or storing food or refuse when prohibited by order	125

VEHICLES

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.12(a)	Violating state vehicle load, weight, or dimension limitation	200
36 CFR § 261.12(b)	Failure to have vehicle weighed at Forest Service weighing station, if required by sign	200

	_	,
36 CFR § 261.12(c)	Damaging National Forest System trail or road	MA
36 CFR § 261.12(d)	Blocking, restricting or interfering with the use of a road, trail, or gate	100
36 CFR § 261.12(e)	Operating a motor vehicle without a valid license as required by State law	200
36 CFR § 261.12(f)	Operating a motor vehicle while under the influence of an alcoholic beverage or a controlled substance in violation of State law	MA
36 CFR § 261.12(g)	Operating a motor vehicle in violation of any State law other than those described in paragraph (e) or (f) of this section	250
36 CFR § 261.12(i)	Operating a motor vehicle in violation of a posted sign or traffic control device	150
36 CFR § 261.13	Operating motor vehicle off designated roads	150
36 CFR § 261.14	Operating over-snow vehicle off designated trails	150
36 CFR § 261.15(a)	Operating vehicle off road without a valid state license	250
36 CFR § 261.15(b)	Operating vehicle off road without operable braking system	100
36 CFR § 261.15(c)	Operating vehicle off road between sunset and sunrise without working head- and taillights	100
36 CFR § 261.15(d)	Operating vehicle off road in violation of noise emission standards	100
36 CFR § 261.15(e)	Operating vehicle off road while under influence of alcohol or drugs	MA

36 CFR	Operating vehicle off road creating excessive	275
§ 261.15(f)	or unusual smoke	
36 CFR	Operating vehicle off road carelessly,	MA
§ 261.15(g)	recklessly, or in a manner that endangers any person or property	
36 CFR	Operating vehicle off road in manner that	MA
§ 261.15(h)	damages or unreasonably disturbs land, wildlife, or vegetative resources	
36 CFR	Operating vehicle off road in violation of state	100
§ 261.15(i)	law	
36 CFR	Operating motor vehicle or trailer outside of	150
§ 261.16(m)	designated place in developed recreation area	
36 CFR	Parking motor vehicle or trailer outside of	200
§ 261.16(m)	designated place in developed recreation area	
36 CFR	Operating bicycle or motorcycle on trail	75
§ 261.16(n)		
36 CFR	Operating motorcycle or motor vehicle for any	150
§ 261.16(o)	purpose other than entering or leaving the site	
36 CFR	Possessing or using hang glider or bicycle in	175
§ 261.18(b)	National Forest Wilderness	
36 CFR	Landing aircraft or using aircraft to pick up or	MA
§ 261.18(c)	drop off supplies in National Forest Wilderness	
36 CFR	Unauthorized use of motorized vehicle on	150
§ 261.20	Pacific Crest National Scenic Trail	
36 CFR	Landing of aircraft in National Forest Primitive	MA
§ 261.21(a)	Areas	
36 CFR	Welding or operating an acetylene or other	350
§ 261.52(h)	torch with open flame	

36 CFR § 261.54(a)	Use of road by prohibited vehicle type	300
36 CFR § 261.54(b)	Use of road by prohibited traffic type	300
36 CFR § 261.54(c)	Use of road for commercial hauling without permit	300
36 CFR § 261.54(d)	Operating a vehicle in violation of the speed, load, weight, height, length, width, or other limitations specified by the order	300
36 CFR § 261.54(e)	Being on road when prohibited by order	300
36 CFR § 261.54(f)	Operating a vehicle carelessly, recklessly or without regard for the safety of other persons	MA
36 CFR § 261.55(b)	Use of trail by prohibited vehicle type	150
36 CFR § 261.55(c)	Use of trail by prohibited traffic type	150
36 CFR § 261.55(e)	Shortcutting a switchback on a trail	150
36 CFR § 261.56	Possessing or using vehicle off road when prohibited by order	150
36 CFR § 261.57(h)	Possessing or using wagon, cart, or other vehicle when prohibited by order	150
36 CFR § 261.58(y)	Landing or using aircraft to pick up or drop off supplies when prohibited by order	MA

SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.11(a)	Depositing any substance in toilet fixture which could cause damage or interfere with operation of fixture	300
36 CFR § 261.11(b)	Possessing or leaving refuse, debris, or litter	200
36 CFR § 261.11(c)	Placing a polluting substance in or near water	MA
36 CFR § 261.11(d)	Failure to remove garbage or deposit it into provided receptacles	200
36 CFR § 261.11(e)	Dumping refuse, debris, trash, or litter brought from private land into Forest Service container	225
36 CFR § 261.16(c)	Cleaning, washing, or bathing at hydrant or water faucet not provided for that purpose	100
36 CFR § 261.16(p)	Improper disposal of human waste	225
36 CFR § 261.57(g)	Disposing of debris, garbage or other waste in National Forest wilderness	225
36 CFR § 261.58(ee)	Depositing body waste in caves	225

UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.52(c)	Smoking when prohibited by an order	350
36 CFR § 261.52(d)	Smoking except within an enclosed vehicle or building, when prohibited by an order	350
36 CFR § 261.58(bb)	Possessing an alcoholic beverage when prohibited by order	350
36 CFR § 261.10(r)	Possessing any alcoholic beverage in violation of State law	350
36 CFR § 261.10(s)	Providing any alcoholic beverage to a minor in violation of State law	MA
36 CFR § 261.10(p)	Knowingly or intentionally possessing any controlled substance in violation of Federal law	MA
36 CFR § 261.10(q)	Knowingly or intentionally possessing any drug paraphernalia in violation of State law	MA

UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.9(a)	Damaging natural feature or other U.S. property	MA
36 CFR § 261.9(b)	Removing natural feature or other U.S. property	MA

36 CFR S 261.9(e) Entering any building, structure, or enclosed area not open to the public		
\$ 261.9(g) etc. a prehistoric, historic or archaeological resource, structure, site, artifact, or property Removing a prehistoric, historic or archaeological resource, structure, site, artifact, or property Removing a cave resource for commercial purposes MA 36 CFR \$ 261.9(i) Damaging, or removing a cave resource without authorization any personal property that belongs to another person Constructing, placing, maintaining a road, trail, fence, etc. without authorization CFR \$ 261.10(a) Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization Abandoning personal property MA Abandoning personal property MA 36 CFR \$ 261.10(e) Abandoning personal property MA Service land or facilities 36 CFR \$ 261.53(a) Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500		MA
\$ 261.9(h) archaeological resource, structure, site, artifact, or property 36 CFR Removing a cave resource for commercial purposes 36 CFR Excavating, damaging, or removing a cave resource without authorization 36 CFR Damaging or removing without authorization any personal property that belongs to another person 36 CFR Constructing, placing, maintaining a road, trail, fence, etc. without authorization 36 CFR Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization 36 CFR Service land without authorization 36 CFR Service land or facilities 36 CFR Service land or facilities 36 CFR Service land or facilities 36 CFR Service land or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species	etc. a prehistoric, historic or archaeological	MA
\$ 261.9(i) purposes 36 CFR Excavating, damaging, or removing a cave resource without authorization 36 CFR Damaging or removing without authorization any personal property that belongs to another person 36 CFR Constructing, placing, maintaining a road, trail, fence, etc. without authorization 36 CFR Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization 36 CFR Service land without authorization 36 CFR Service land without authorization 36 CFR Service land or facilities 36 CFR Service land or facilities 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500	archaeological resource, structure, site, artifact,	MA
\$ 261.9(i) resource without authorization 36 CFR \$ 261.9(j) Damaging or removing without authorization any personal property that belongs to another person 36 CFR \$ 261.10(a) Constructing, placing, maintaining a road, trail, fence, etc. without authorization 36 CFR \$ 261.10(b) Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization 36 CFR \$ 261.10(e) Abandoning personal property MA 36 CFR \$ 261.10(e) Unauthorized use or occupancy of Forest Service land or facilities 36 CFR \$ 261.10(k) Service land or facilities 36 CFR \$ 261.53(a) Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species 36 CFR \$ Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500		MA
\$ 261.9(j) any personal property that belongs to another person 36 CFR \$ 261.10(a) Constructing, placing, maintaining a road, trail, fence, etc. without authorization Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization Abandoning personal property MA 36 CFR \$ 261.10(e) Unauthorized use or occupancy of Forest \$ 250 \$ 261.10(k) Service land or facilities Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization MA 261.10(e) MA 36 CFR \$ 261.10(e) Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500 Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500		MA
\$ 261.10(a) trail, fence, etc. without authorization 36 CFR \$ 261.10(b) Constructing, improving, maintaining, occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization 36 CFR \$ 261.10(e) Abandoning personal property MA \$ 261.10(e) Unauthorized use or occupancy of Forest Service land or facilities 36 CFR \$ 261.10(k) Service land or facilities 36 CFR \$ 261.53(a) Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500	any personal property that belongs to another	MA
\$ 261.10(b) occupying, or using a residence on Forest Service land without authorization 36 CFR Abandoning personal property MA \$ 261.10(e) Unauthorized use or occupancy of Forest Service land or facilities 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500 \$ 261.53(a) Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500		MA
\$ 261.10(e) 36 CFR \$ 261.10(k) Service land or facilities 36 CFR \$ 261.53(a) Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500 Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500	occupying, or using a residence on Forest	MA
\$ 261.10(k) Service land or facilities 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of threatened or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500	Abandoning personal property	MA
§ 261.53(a) threatened or endangered species 36 CFR Being upon an area closed for the protection of 500		250
		500
		500

36 CFR § 261.53(c)	Being upon an area closed for the protection of historical, geological, paleontological, or archeological objects or areas	500
36 CFR § 261.53(d)	Being upon an area closed for scientific experiments or investigations	500
36 CFR § 261.53(e)	Being upon an area closed for the protection of public health or safety	500
36 CFR § 261.53(f)	Being upon an area closed for the protection of property	500
36 CFR § 261.53(g)	Being upon an area closed for the privacy of tribal activities for traditional and cultural purposes. Closure to protect the privacy of tribal activities for traditional and cultural purposes must be requested by an Indian tribe; is subject to approval by the Forest Service; shall be temporary; and shall affect the smallest practicable areafor the minimum period necessary for activities of the requesting Indian tribe. Consult with OGC and US Attorney until bail amounts are established	500
36 CFR § 261.57(a)	Entering or being in National Forest wilderness area closed by order	250
36 CFR § 261.57(f)	Storing equipment, personal property, or supplies when prohibited by order	200
36 CFR § 261.58(b)	Entering or using a developed recreation site when prohibited by order	125
36 CFR § 261.58(z)	Entering or being on lands or waters of the National Wild and Scenic Rivers System	250

UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.3(a)	Threatening, resisting, intimidating, or interfering with any Forest officer	MA
36 CFR § 261.3(b)	Giving a false, fictitious, or fraudulent report or information to Forest officer	MA
36 CFR § 261.3(c)	Threatening, intimidating, or intentionally interfering with a Forest volunteer	MA
36 CFR § 261.4(a)	Fighting	MA
36 CFR § 261.4(b)	Addressing any offensive, derisive, or annoying communication to any other person lawfully present	MA
36 CFR § 261.4(c)	Making statements inciting or producing imminent lawless action or likely to do so	MA
36 CFR § 261.4(d)	Causing public inconvenience, annoyance, or alarm by making unreasonably loud noise	MA
36 CFR § 261.10(f)	Placing a vehicle or other object in a manner that is an impediment or poses a hazard	250
36 CFR § 261.10(1)	Violating a term or condition of a permit, contract or authorization	100
36 CFR § 261.10(m)	Failure to stop vehicle when directed by Forest officer	MA
36 CFR § 261.10(n)	Failure to pay special use fee or other charges as required	50 for individual, 250 for organization
36 CFR § 261.10(o)	Use or occupancy of National Forest System lands or facilities without a special use authorization, contract, approved plan of	MA

	operations, or other written authorization when that written authorization is required	
36 CFR § 261.17	Failure to pay recreation fee	50 for individual, 250 for organization
36 CFR § 261.58(j)	Being publicly nude	100

WEAPONS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 261.10(d)	Discharging firearm in prohibited areas	MA
36 CFR § 261.10(d)(3)	Discharging fireworks in cave	MA
36 CFR § 261.16(d)	Discharging fireworks in developed recreation site	MA
36 CFR § 261.52(b)	Using explosives when prohibited by order	MA
36 CFR § 261.57(c)	Possessing firearm when prohibited by order in National Forest wilderness	MA
36 CFR § 261.57(c)	Possessing fireworks when prohibited by order in National Forest wilderness	250
36 CFR § 261.58(m)	Discharging firearm when prohibited by order	MA

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

Title 41 of the Code of Federal Regulations § 102

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102- 74.410	Vending merchandise and collecting private debts on Federal property	200
41 CFR § 102- 74.410	Soliciting alms or commercial or political donations	200
41 CFR § 102-74.415(b)	Posting pamphlets, flyers, etc. on GSA-controlled property without authorization	200
41 CFR § 102-74.415(c)	Distributing pamphlets, flyers, etc. on Federal property without authorization	200

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

ANIMALS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102-74.425	Bringing dogs or other animals on Federal property without authorization	250

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

VEHICLES

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102-74.400(b)	Operating motor vehicle on the property while under the influence of alcoholic beverages	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.430(a)	Driving in a manner that is not careful and safe	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.430(b)	Failure to comply with signals and directions of Federal police officers and other authorized individuals	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.430(c)	Failure to comply with all posted traffic signs	75
41 CFR § 102-74.430(e)	Blocking entrance, driveway, walkway, loading platform, or fire hydrant	100
41 CFR § 102-74.430(f)	Parking in violation of regulations or without authorization or permit	200

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102-74.380(a)	Improper disposal of rubbish on Federal property	200

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102-74.400(a)	Being under the influence, using, or possessing marijuana	150
41 CFR § 102-74.405	Being under the influence or using alcoholic beverages	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.415(a)	Distributing free samples of tobacco products	100

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102-74.380(b)	Willfully destroying or damaging property	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.380(c)	Stealing property	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.380(e)	Throwing articles from or at building or climbing on statues, fountains, or building	150

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
41 CFR § 102-74.370	Failure to submit to inspection upon entry	150
41 CFR § 102-74.375(c)	Failure to register entry to property when closed to the public	20
41 CFR § 102-74.380(d)	Creating a hazard on property to persons or things	250
41 CFR § 102-74.385	Failure to comply with official signs and lawful directions of Federal police officers and authorized individuals	MA
41 CFR § 102-74.390	Loitering or disorderly conduct which creates loud or unusual noise or a nuisance, or unreasonably obstructs use or access	100
41 CFR § 102-74.395	Gambling on Federal property	100
41 CFR § 102-74.420	Taking photographs in violation of security regulations or court order	MA

Titles 33, 36, and 46 of the Code of Federal Regulations

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

FIRE

Section	Offense	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.13(a)(1)	Lighting or maintaining a fire outside designated area or receptacle	250
36 CFR § 2.13(a)(2)	Using stoves or lanterns in violation of established restrictions	250
36 CFR § 2.13(a)(3)	Lighting, tending, or using a fire, stove, or lantern in a manner that threatens, causes damage to, or results in the burning of property, real property, or park resources, or creates a public safety hazard	MA
36 CFR § 2.13(a)(4)	Leaving fire unattended	250
36 CFR § 2.13(a)(5)	Throwing lighted or smoldering material in a manner that threatens, causes damage to, or results in the burning of property, real property, or park resources, or creates a public safety hazard	350
36 CFR § 2.13(a)(5)	Discarding lighted or smoldering material in a manner that threatens, causes damage to, or results in the burning of property, real property, or park resources, or creates a public safety hazard	150
36 CFR § 2.13(b)	Failure to extinguish fire	250

36 CFR	Lighting or maintaining fire during closure	250
§ 2.13(c)	during periods of high fire danger	

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.1(c)(3)(v)	Sale or commercial use of natural products	MA
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(4)	Commercial fishing	MA
36 CFR § 2.37	Soliciting or demanding gifts, money, goods, or services	200
36 CFR § 2.52(b)	Selling or distributing printed matter to more than 25 people without a permit	350
36 CFR § 2.52(j)	Violating terms or conditions of a permit for distribution of printed material	200
36 CFR § 2.60(a)	Running-at-large, herding, driving across, allowing on, pasturing or grazing of livestock for agricultural purposes without authorization	MA
36 CFR § 2.60(b)	Violating terms or conditions of a grazing or pasturing permit	MA
36 CFR § 5.1(a)	Displaying, posting, or distributing commercial notices or advertisements	200
36 CFR § 5.3	Engaging in or soliciting business without a permit or authorization	200
36 CFR § 5.5(a)	Commercial filming or still photography without authorization	MA

36 CFR	Use of government roads by commercial	250
§ 5.6(b)	vehicles	

PLANTS

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(1)(ii)	Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging, or disturbing from their natural state plants, plant parts, or products thereof	400
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(2)	Introducing wildlife, fish, or plants including their reproductive bodies into a park area ecosystem	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(4)	Using or possessing wood gathered from within park area	250

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

ANIMALS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(1)(i)	Possessing living or dead wildlife or fish, or part or products thereof such as antlers or nests	400
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(1)(i)	Destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, digging, or disturbing from its natural state living or dead wildlife, fish, or parts thereof	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(2)	Introducing wildlife, fish, or plants, including their reproductive bodies, into a park area ecosystem	MA

36 CFR § 2.2(a)(1)	Unauthorized taking of wildlife (poaching)	MA
36 CFR § 2.2(a)(2)	Feeding, touching, teasing, frightening, or intentionally disturbing wildlife nesting, breeding, or other activities	MA
36 CFR § 2.2(a)(3)	Possessing unlawfully taken wildlife or portions thereof	MA
36 CFR § 2.2(b)(3)	Trapping where prohibited	MA
36 CFR § 2.2(d)	Violating established conditions and procedures for transporting lawfully taken wildlife	MA
36 CFR § 2.2(e)	Using artificial light for purposes of viewing wildlife in closed area	250
36 CFR § 2.3(a)	Violation of state fishing laws and regulations	150
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(1)	Fishing in fresh waters other than by hook and line closely attended	100
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(2)	Possessing or using unauthorized bait	100
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(3)	Chumming or placing fish eggs or other foreign substance in water to attract fish	100
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(5)	Fishing by use of drugs, poisons, explosives or electricity	MA
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(6)	Digging for bait	75
36 CFR § 2.3(d)(7)	Failure to return carefully and immediately to the water a fish that does not meet size or species restrictions	75

36 CFR § 2.3(d)(8)	Fishing from bridge, within 200 feet of a raft or float, or outside designated areas	75
36 CFR § 2.4(a)(1)(ii)	Unlawful carrying of weapon, trap, or net	200
36 CFR § 2.4(a)(1)(iii)	Unlawful use of weapon, trap, or net	MA
36 CFR § 2.4(b)(1)(i)	Unlawful possession of weapon, trap, or net	200
36 CFR § 2.4(d)	Using weapon, trap, or net in a manner than endangers persons or property	MA
36 CFR § 2.15(a)(1)	Possessing a pet where not allowed	250
36 CFR § 2.15(a)(2)	Failing to crate, cage, restrain on a leash, or otherwise confine a pet	50
36 CFR § 2.15(a)(3)	Leaving a pet unattended and tied to an object	250
36 CFR § 2.15(a)(4)	Allowing a pet to make unreasonable noise	50
36 CFR § 2.15(a)(5)	Failure to comply with pet excrement disposal conditions	50
36 CFR § 2.15(b)	Using dog to hunt in violation of applicable laws and conditions	250
36 CFR § 2.15(e)	Resident keeping pet inconsistent with established conditions	250
36 CFR § 2.16(a)	Using animals other than designated pack animals for transporting equipment	250
36 CFR § 2.16(b)	Using horses or pack animals outside trails, routes, or designated areas	250

36 CFR § 2.16(c)	Using horses or pack animals on park road	250
36 CFR § 2.16(d)	Free-trailing or loose-herding of horses or pack animals on trails	250
36 CFR § 2.16(e)	Allowing horses or pack animals to proceed in excess of a slow walk	250
36 CFR § 2.16(f)	Obstructing a trail or making unreasonable noise or gesture when horses or pack animals is passing	250
36 CFR § 2.16(g)	Violation of conditions concerning use of horses or pack animals	250
36 CFR § 2.60(a)	Running-at-large, herding, driving across, pasturing, or grazing of livestock without authorization	MA
36 CFR § 7.55(a)	Violating closure to hunting in Lake Roosevelt National Recreation Area	100

RECREATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.1(b)	Shortcutting a trail	125
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(1)	Digging or leveling ground at a campsite	75
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(2)	Leaving camping equipment, site alterations or refuse after departure	250
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(3)	Camping within 25 feet of main road or hydrant or within 100 feet of water	250

36 CFR § 2.10(b)(4)	Creating or sustaining unreasonable noise between 10pm and 6 am	100
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(5)	Installing permanent camping facilities	MA
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(6)	Displaying wildlife carcasses or other remains	125
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(7)	Connecting to a utility system	250
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(8)	Failure to obtain a required permit	100
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(9)	Violating conditions established by superintendent	250
36 CFR § 2.10(b)(10)	Camping outside of designated site or area	100
36 CFR § 2.10(d)	Failure to properly store food	125
36 CFR § 2.11	Picnicking in violation of established conditions	50
36 CFR § 2.12(a)(1)	Operating motorized equipment that creates unreasonable noise	250
36 CFR § 2.12(a)(2)	Operating a power saw without a permit, or in violation of terms and conditions of permit, in developed area	125
36 CFR § 2.12(a)(3)	Operating any motor or engine without a permit, or in violation of terms and conditions of permit, in non-developed area	500
36 CFR § 2.12(a)(4)	Operating a public address system	100

36 CFR § 2.17(a)(1)	Operating or using a float plane where prohibited	200
36 CFR § 2.19(a)	Skiing, snowshoeing, or other winter sports on park road or parking area	125
36 CFR § 2.19(b)	Towing person on skis, sleds, or other sliding device by motor vehicle or snowmobile	125
36 CFR § 2.19(c)	Failure to abide by area designations or restrictions	125
36 CFR § 2.20	Using roller skates, skateboards, roller skis, or coasting vehicles where prohibited	125
36 CFR § 3.2(b)	Violation of state recreational vessel regulations and laws	50
36 CFR § 3.4(b)	Violation of directions issued during inspection	MA
36 CFR § 3.5(a)(1)	Failure to report accident involving total property damage of \$2000 or more	MA
36 CFR § 3.5(a)(2)	Failure to report accident involving injury, death, or disappearance of a person	MA
36 CFR § 3.6(a),(b)	Violation of age requirements	125
36 CFR § 3.6(c)	Failure to meet state boater education requirements	150
36 CFR § 3.7(b)	Failure to follow superintendent's personal flotation device (PFD) requirements	125
36 CFR § 3.8(a)(1)	Launching or operating an airboat	350
36 CFR § 3.8(a)(2)	Launching or recovering a vessel except at designated site	350

36 CFR § 3.8(a)(3)	Operating a power-driven vessel on waters not accessible by road	350
36 CFR § 3.8(a)(4)	Operating a vessel in excess of restrictions established by superintendent	250
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(1)	Operating a power-driven or sailing vessel within 100 feet of a diver's flag	350
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(2)	Failure to observe restrictions established by regulatory marker	250
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(3)	Operating a vessel in excess of flat wake speed in designated areas	250
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(4)	Operating a vessel in excess of flat wake speed within 100 feet of specified areas	250
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(5)	Operating within 500 feet of swimming beach	350
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(6)	Operating vessel while person is on decking, gunwales, top edge of the transom, motor cover, or other unsafe position	350
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(7)	Operating vessel with person on swim platform or ladder	350
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(8)	Operating vessel or knowingly allowing another to operate vessel in negligent manner	MA
36 CFR § 3.8(b)(9)	Operating a vessel or knowingly allowing another to operate in grossly negligent manner creating unreasonable risk of harm	MA
36 CFR § 3.9(b)(1)	Operating personal watercraft (PWC) without each person aboard wearing PFD approved by Coast Guard	225
36 CFR § 3.9(b)(2)	Operating PWC without cut-off lanyard attached to person	350

36 CFR § 3.9(b)(3)	Operating a PWC between sunset and sunrise	275
36 CFR § 3.9(b)(4)	Operating PWC by jumping the wake, becoming partially or completely airborne within 100 feet of vessel creating the wake	275
36 CFR § 3.9(b)(5)	Violation of state PWC law	100
36 CFR § 3.10(a)(1)	Operating or being in actual physical control of a vessel while under the influence	MA
36 CFR § 3.10(a)(2)	Operating or being in actual physical control of a vessel with BAC of .08 or greater	MA
36 CFR § 3.11(a)(1)	Refusing to submit to BAC test	MA
36 CFR § 3.12(a)	Towing a water skier where prohibited	225
36 CFR § 3.12(b)	Towing person with airborne device without permit	350
36 CFR § 3.12(c)(1)	Towing between sunset and sunrise	225
36 CFR § 3.12(c)(2)	Towing without observer	225
36 CFR § 3.12(c)(3)	Towing person without PFD	225
36 CFR § 3.12(c)(4)	Person being towed committing act that endangers person or damages property	225
36 CFR § 3.12(c)(5)	Operating vehicle over capacity (including person being towed)	225
36 CFR § 3.13(a)	Discharging sewage from any vessel	MA

36 CFR § 3.13(b)	Failure to lock valves on toilet	350
36 CFR § 3.14(a)	Failure to remove sunken, grounded, or disabled vehicle according to establish removal procedures	MA
36 CFR § 3.15(a)(1)	Operating vessel above 75dB (measured using test procedures applicable to vessels underway)	225
36 CFR § 3.15(a)(2)	Operating vessel above 88dB (measured using test procedures applicable to stationary vessels)	325
36 CFR § 3.16	Swimming or wading in violation of designated closures or restrictions	125
36 CFR § 3.17(b)	Using surfboard or similar device in swimming area	125
36 CFR § 3.17(c)	Using prohibited items or incompatible activities in swimming areas or beaches	125
36 CFR § 3.18(a)	Snorkeling or underwater diving in violation of closures or restrictions	125
36 CFR § 3.18(b)	Failure to display dive flag appropriately	125
36 CFR § 3.18(c)	Failure to illuminate dive flag between sunset and sunrise	125
36 CFR § 3.18(d)	Failure to remain within 100 ft of dive flag	125
36 CFR § 3.18(e)	Violation of state snorkeling laws or regulations	125
36 CFR § 3.19	Use of submersible without permit or in violation of permit terms and conditions	350
36 CFR § 7.55(b)	Operating float plane on Indian Zone of Lake Roosevelt	200

36 CFR § 7.55(c)(i)	Personal watercraft on Crescent Bay Lake	200
36 CFR § 7.55(c)(ii)(4)	Operating in violation of flat wake speed	250
33 CFR § 70.05	Building upon, altering, defacing, destroying, moving, injuring, obstructing by fastening vessels thereto, or otherwise impair the usefulness of any established navigation aid	MA
33 CFR § 83.01(g)	Failure to carry copy of Inland Navigation Rules	125
33 CFR § 155.330(a)	Operating a non-oceangoing ship without capacity to retain all oily mixtures and able to discharge them to a reception facility	125
33 CFR § 155.450(a)	Failure to have proper placard regarding prohibition on discharge of oil	125
33 CFR § 155.770	Draining oil or hazardous material from any source into bilge of a vessel	350
33 CFR § 173.15(a)(1)	Using vessel without number issued on certificate of number	125
33 CFR § 173.15(a)(2)	Using vessel without displaying number	125
33 CFR § 173.19	Operating a vessel that has any number not issued by issuing authority on forward half	125
33 CFR § 173.21(a)(1)	Operating vessel without valid certificate of number	125
33 CFR § 173.21(a)(2)	Operating vessel without copy of lease or rental agreement	125
33 CFR § 173.23	Failure to present certificate or rental agreement upon request	125

33 CFR § 173.25	Failure to carry certificate or rental agreement in accessible place	125
33 CFR § 173.29(a-e)	Failure by owner to notify issuing authority of certain circumstances	125
33 CFR § 173.31	Failure to surrender certificate of number	125
33 CFR § 173.33	Failure to remove number and validation sticker in certain circumstances	125
33 CFR § 175.15(a)	Failure to have PFD as required	200
33 CFR § 175.15(c)	Child on board without PFD	275
33 CFR § 175.19(a-b)	Failure to have wearable PFDs readily accessible and throwable PFDs immediately accessible	200
33 CFR § 175.21(a)	PFD not in serviceable condition	200
36 CFR § 175.21(b)	PFD not of appropriate size or fit for intended wearer	150
33 CFR § 175.21(c)	PFD without approval number	150
33 CFR § 175.201	Operating a boat without operable ventilation system for gasoline engine	175
33 CFR § 177.07(a)	Failure to display navigation lights between sunset and sunrise	250
33 CFR § 177.07(c)	Leakage from fuel system or engine, or accumulation of fuel in bilges	275
33 CFR § 181.35	Altering or removing hull identification number	200

33 CFR § 183.23	No capacity marking plate	125
46 CFR § 25.35-1(a)	No backfire flame control	250
46 CFR § 25.35-1(a)	Improper backfire flame control	250

VEHICLES

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.17(a)(1)	Operating or using aircraft on lands or waters not designated	250
36 CFR § 2.17(a)(2)	Operating float plane under power on the water within 500 feet of designated locations	350
36 CFR § 2.17(c)(2)	Failure to comply with removal procedures in 2.17(c)(1)	MA
36 CFR § 2.17(d)	Using aircraft against FAA regulations	350
36 CFR § 2.17(e)	Operating or using a hovercraft	250
36 CFR § 2.17(f)	Violating terms or conditions of permit	350
36 CFR § 2.18(c)	Using snowmobile off designated route	150
36 CFR § 2.18(d)	Operating a snowmobile that makes excessive noise, or without appropriate lights during night hours, or without brakes in good working order	150

36 CFR § 4.4(a)	Failure to report an accident with any amount of property damage	275
36 CFR § 4.4(a)	Failure to report an accident with injury or death involved	MA
36 CFR § 4.4(b)	Moving or towing a vehicle involved in an accident without notification	275
36 CFR § 4.4(c)	Failure to comply with reporting requirements in 4.4(a) or (b)	275
36 CFR § 4.10(a)	Operating motor vehicle off designated roads and areas	150
36 CFR § 4.10(a)	Parking vehicle off road	200
36 CFR § 4.10(c)(1)	Operating a motor vehicle not equipped with pneumatic tires	MA
36 CFR § 4.10(c)(2)	Operating a motor vehicle in a manner that causes unreasonable damage to surface of road or route	MA
36 CFR § 4.12	Failure to comply with traffic control device	250
36 CFR § 4.13(a)	Stopping or parking a vehicle on road	100
36 CFR § 4.13(b)	Operating a vehicle so slowly as to interfere with traffic	200
36 CFR § 4.15(a)	Failure to use proper safety belt	50
36 CFR § 4.15(a)	Failure to use proper child restraint	250
36 CFR § 4.20	Failure to yield right of way to pedestrians or animals	75

36 CFR § 4.21(c)	Speeding	Speed Limit Under 40:
		1-5 over: 113 6-10 over: 124 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 195 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
		Speed Limit Over 40:
		1-5 over: 93 6-10 over: 113 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 175 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA
36 CFR § 4.22(b)(1)	Operating vehicle without due care or at speed greater than reasonable	MA
36 CFR § 4.22(b)(2)	Unnecessarily causing tires to squeal, skid, or break free from road	275
36 CFR § 4.22(b)(3)	Failure to maintain control of vehicle	MA
36 CFR § 4.22(b)(4)(i)	Allowing a person to ride in a towed conveyance	350
36 CFR § 4.22(b)(4)(ii)	Allowing a person to ride on the exterior of a motor vehicle	350

36 CFR § 4.23(a)(1)	Operating or being in actual physical control of a vehicle while under the influence	MA
36 CFR § 4.23(a)(2)	Operating or being in actual physical control of a vehicle with BAC of .08 or higher	MA
36 CFR § 4.23(c)(2)	Refusing to submit to BAC test	MA
36 CFR § 4.30(h)(1)	Riding bicycle except on designated roads and routes	75
36 CFR § 4.30(h)(3)	Operating a bicycle without lights when required	100
36 CFR § 4.30(h)(4)	Operating a bicycle abreast of another	75
36 CFR § 4.30(h)(5)	Operating a bicycle with an open container of alcohol	350
36 CFR § 4.30(h)(5)	Operating a bicycle while consuming an alcoholic beverage	MA
36 CFR § 4.30(h)(6)	Violating state law regarding bicycle use	250
36 CFR § 4.31	Hitchhiking or soliciting transportation	250
36 CFR § 7.55(b)	Operating float plane on Indian Zone of Lake Roosevelt	250

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(1)	Disposing of refuse in other than refuse receptacles	200

36 CFR § 2.14(a)(2)	Using government refuse receptacle for household, commercial, or industrial refuse	225
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(3)	Depositing refuse in plumbing fixtures or vaults of toilet facility	300
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(4)	Draining refuse from a trailer or other vehicle	300
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(5)	Bathing, or washing food, clothing, dishes, or other property at public water outlet	100
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(6)	Polluting or contaminating park area waters or water courses	MA
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(7)	Disposing of fish remains on land, or in waters within 200 feet of boat docks or beaches	100
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(8)	Disposing of human waste in developed areas except in designated locations	225
36 CFR § 2.14(a)(9)	Disposing of human waste in non-developed areas within 100 feet of water source, high water mark, campsite, or within sight of trail	225
36 CFR § 2.14(b)	Violating conditions concerning disposal of human waste	225

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.21(a)	Smoking in closed area	100
36 CFR § 2.35(a)(2)(i)	Sale of gift of alcohol to underage person	MA

36 CFR § 2.35(a)(2)(ii)	Underage person in possession of alcohol	MA
36 CFR § 2.35(b)(1)	Unlawful delivery of controlled substance	MA
36 CFR § 2.35(b)(2)	Unlawful possession of controlled substance other than Marijuana	MA
36 CFR § 2.35(b)(2)	Unlawful possession of less than 1 oz of Marijuana	150
36 CFR § 2.35(c)	Under the influence of alcohol or controlled substance to a degree that endangers persons or property	MA

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 1.5(f)	Violating a closure, designation, use or activity restriction, or visiting hours	100
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(1)(iii)	Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, or disturbing non-fossilized and fossilized paleontological specimens, cultural or archeological resources or parts thereof	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(1)(iv)	Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, or disturbing mineral resources, cave formations, or parts thereof	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(3)	Tossing, throwing, or rolling rocks or other items inside caves, into caves, valleys, canyons, or down hillsides or mountainsides	150

36 CFR § 2.1(a)(5)	Walking on, climbing, or entering an archeological or cultural resource, monument, or statue	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(6)	Possessing, destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, or disturbing a structure or its furnishings or fixtures, or other cultural or archeological resources	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(a)(7)	Possessing or using a mineral or metal detector, magnetometer, etc.	75
36 CFR § 2.1(c)(3)(i)	Gathering or possessing undesignated natural products	250
36 CFR § 2.1(c)(3)(ii)	Gathering or possessing natural product in violation of size or quantity limits	200
36 CFR § 2.1(c)(3)(iii)	Unauthorized removal of natural products from the park	MA
36 CFR § 2.1(c)(3)(iv)	Gathering natural products outside of designated area	200
36 CFR § 2.2(b)(4)	Violating state law RCW 77.15.160	250
36 CFR § 2.5(a)	Taking plants, fish, wildlife, rocks, or minerals	250
36 CFR § 2.5(h)	Violating terms or conditions of specimen collection permit	250
36 CFR § 2.22(a)(1)	Abandoning property	MA
36 CFR § 2.22(a)(2)	Leaving property unattended for longer than 24 hours	200
36 CFR § 2.22(a)(3)	Failing to turn in found property	75

36 CFR § 2.30(a)(1)	Obtaining or exercising unlawful possession over the property of another	MA
36 CFR § 2.30(a)(2)	Obtaining property or services offered for sale or compensation without making payment	MA
36 CFR § 2.30(a)(3)	Obtaining property or services offered for sale or compensation by means of deception or using stolen, forged, or fraudulently obtained credit cards	MA
36 CFR § 2.30(a)(4)	Shoplifting	MA
36 CFR § 2.30(a)(5)	Acquiring or possessing stolen property	MA
36 CFR § 2.31(a)(1)	Trespassing in or upon closed areas	250
36 CFR § 2.31(a)(2)	Tampering or attempting to tamper with property or real property	250
36 CFR § 2.31(a)(3)	Destroying, injuring, defacing or damaging property or real property	MA
36 CFR § 2.31(a)(5)	Intentional or reckless obstruction of sidewalk, trail, highway, building, entranceway, etc.	MA
36 CFR § 2.61(a)	Residing on NPS land without a permit, lease or contract, or violating permit, lease, or contract	MA
36 CFR § 2.62(a)	Installing a monument, memorial, or commemorative installation without permit	150
36 CFR § 5.7	Constructing or attempt to construct building, boat dock, road, trail, etc. without permit	MA

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 1.6(g)(1)	Engaging in an activity subject to a permit requirement without a permit	250
36 CFR § 1.6(g)(2)	Violating a term or condition of permit	100
36 CFR § 2.23(b)	Entering designated entrance fee area, using sites, or participating in events without paying required fee or possessing applicable permit	50 for individual/ 250 for organization
36 CFR § 2.31(a)(4)	Intentional or reckless harassment of park visitors with physical contact	MA
36 CFR § 2.32(a)(1)	Interfering with government employee or agent engaged in official duty	MA
36 CFR § 2.32(a)(2)	Violating the lawful order of a government employee or agent	MA
36 CFR § 2.32(a)(3)(i)	Providing false information during an investigation	MA
36 CFR § 2.32(a)(3)(ii)	Providing false information when applying for a permit	MA
36 CFR § 2.32(a)(4)	Knowingly giving a false report	MA
36 CFR § 2.33(b)	Failing to report incident resulting in injury or property damage over \$300	MA
36 CFR § 2.34(a)(1)	Fighting, threatening, or violent behavior	MA

36 CFR § 2.34(a)(2)	Using language, gesturing, displaying an act that is obscene, physically threatening or menacing, or likely to inflict injury or incite immediate breach of the peace	150
36 CFR § 2.34(a)(3)	Making unreasonable noise	100
36 CFR § 2.34(a)(4)	Creating or maintaining a hazardous or physically offensive condition	250
36 CFR § 2.36(a)	Gambling	250
36 CFR § 2.50(a)	Holding sports events, pageants, regattas, etc. without permit or in violation of permit	250 +50/person if charging fees
36 CFR § 2.51	Demonstration of more than 25 people without a permit, or in violation of permit	250 +50/person if charging fees
36 CFR § 2.62(b)	Scattering human ashes without permit or outside designated area	100
36 CFR § 5.8(b)	Failure to post prescribed notice regarding discrimination in employment	250
36 CFR § 5.9(b)	Failure to post prescribed notice regarding public accommodations and transportation services	250

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

WEAPONS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
36 CFR § 2.4(c)	Carrying or possessing loaded weapon in a motor vehicle or vessel	MA

36 CFR § 2.38(b)	Using fireworks or firecrackers	MA
36 CFR § 2.38(b)	Possessing fireworks or firecrackers	250
RCW § 9.41.050 (2)(a)(iii)	Failing to leave a loaded pistol concealed from view and locked in vehicle by person with permit	MA
RCW § 9.41.050 (3)(a)	Failing to leave an unloaded pistol concealed from view and locked in vehicle	MA
RCW § 9.41.050 (1)(a)	Carrying a concealed pistol without a permit	MA
RCW § 9.41.050 (1)(b)	Failure to display concealed pistol license when required	MA
RCW § 77.15.460	Unlawful possession of loaded shotgun or rifle in a motor vehicle or on an off-road vehicle	MA

Title 43 Code of Federal Regulations

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

FIRE

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.31(a)	Leaving fire unattended, or failing to completely extinguish fire	250
43 CFR § 423.31(b)	Disposing of burning material improperly	150
43 CFR § 423.31(c)	Burning toxic materials	350
43 CFR § 423.31(d)	Transporting fuel in containers not designed for that purpose	100
43 CFR § 423.31(e)	Failure to comply with applicable fire regulations	350

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.27	Advertising or soliciting without authorization	200

PLANTS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.29(b)	Introducing plants into Reclamation lands or waters	MA
43 CFR § 423.29(d)	Damaging or removing any live tree or part thereof	100 + 100/plant

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

ANIMALS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.29(b)	Introducing wildlife or fish into Reclamation lands or waters	MA
43 CFR § 423.32(a)(1)	Hunting, fishing, or trapping in a closed area	100
43 CFR § 423.32(b)	Failure to comply with area restrictions while hunting, fishing, or trapping	150
43 CFR § 423.35(a)	Bringing pet or other animal into public building, vehicle, or sanitary facility	250
43 CFR § 423.35(b)	Abandoning, harassing, endangering any animal or attempting to collect any animal except game in course of authorized activity	MA
43 CFR § 423.35(d)(1)	Captive wild or exotic animals without permit	MA
43 CFR § 423.35(d)(2)	Pet or animal displaying vicious or aggressive behavior or posing a threat to public safety	MA

RECREATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.33(a)	Failure to comply with camping regulations in special use area	250
43 CFR § 423.33(b)	Exceeding 14-day camping limit	100 + 50/additional day
43 CFR § 423.33(c)	Improper campsite reservation	100
43 CFR § 423.33(d)	Improper use of reserved or closed campsite	100
43 CFR § 423.33(e)	Digging in or leveling ground, or erecting a structure other than tent in campground	150
43 CFR § 423.36(a)(1)	Swimming, wading, diving, rafting, etc. within 300 yards of dam works	125
43 CFR § 423.36(a)(2)	Swimming, wading, diving, rafting, etc. within 100 yards of buoys or barriers	125
43 CFR § 423.36(a)(3)	Swimming, wading, diving, rafting, etc. in canals, laterals, siphons, tunnels, etc.	125
43 CFR § 423.36(a)(4)	Swimming, wading, diving, rafting, etc. at public docks, launch sites, mooring areas	125
43 CFR § 423.36(b)	Failing to display diving flag when engaging in underwater activities	125
43 CFR § 423.36(c)	Jumping, diving, or swinging from dams, spillways, bridges, or other structures	50
43 CFR § 423.37(a)	Improper towing of persons on sliding devices during winter activities	125

43 CFR § 423.37(b)	Ice-skating, fishing, or sailing within 300 yards of dam, power plant, etc.	125
43 CFR § 423.38(a)	Operating vessel or watercraft in noncompliance with state or federal laws	50
43 CFR § 423.39(a)(1)	Vessel not in compliance with 46 U.S.C. or applicable state or local regulations	50
43 CFR § 423.38(b)	Operating vehicle in a closed area	200
43 CFR § 423.38(f)	Occupying vessel overnight without authorization	250
43 CFR § 423.38(g)	Using vessel as residence	250
43 CFR § 423.38(h)	Leaving vessel unattended for 24 hours	100
43 CFR § 423.38(i)	Attaching or anchoring vessel to lock, dam, buoy, or other improper structures	250
43 CFR § 423.38(c)	Failure to observe signs, buoys, or other regulatory markers	250
43 CFR § 423.38(d)	Operating vessel in reckless or negligent manner, or manner that endangers others	MA
43 CFR § 423.38(e)	Operating a vessel when impaired or intoxicated	MA
43 CFR § 423.38(k)	Waterskiing/towing between sunset and sunrise	225
43 CFR § 423.38(j)	Vessel not displaying diving flag while involved with diving operations	125
43 CFR § 423.39(a)(2)	Vessel not possessing proper safety equipment	200

43 CFR	Motorized vessel without proper exhaust	75
§ 423.39(a)(3)	muffler	

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION VEHICLES

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.40	Failure to obey regulatory traffic sign	75
43 CFR § 423.40(a)	Operating a vehicle through, around or beyond a restrictive sign, fence, or barricade	250
43 CFR § 423.40(a)	Violating state traffic law	250
43 CFR § 423.40(b)	Parking in violation of posted restrictions, or in a manner that obstructs or impedes traffic	200
43 CFR § 423.40(c)	Operating a vehicle in a careless, negligent, or reckless manner	MA
43 CFR § 423.40(d)	Violating off-road vehicle regulations in 43 CFR § 420	100
43 CFR § 423.41(a)	Unauthorized landing or take-off of aircraft	MA
43 CFR § 423.41(b)	Operating an aircraft in a careless, negligent, or reckless manner	MA
43 CFR § 423.41(d)	Using non-standard boarding or loading procedures	350
43 CFR § 423.41(e)	Violating Coast Guard rules regarding seaplanes	350

43 CFR § 423.41(f)	Improper mooring of seaplanes	100
43 CFR § 423.38(a)	Failure to comply with federal, state, or local laws and regulations regarding seaplanes	250
43 CFR § 423.41(g)	Unauthorized operation of model aircraft	175

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.31(b)	Disposing of burning materials improperly	300
43 CFR § 423.34(a)	Disposing of refuse improperly	200
43 CFR § 423.34(b)	Littering	200
43 CFR § 423.34(c)	Placing or constructing toilet or latrine improperly	225

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.43	Possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages in violation of federal, state, or local laws or regulations	MA
43 CFR § 423.44	Possession, consumption, delivery or being under the influence of controlled substance	MA

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.23(a)	Abandoning personal property	MA
43 CFR § 423.23(b)	Storing or leaving personal property unattended	200
43 CFR § 423.24	Trespassing on Reclamation facilities, lands, or waters	250
43 CFR § 423.25(a)	Tampering with property of another	250
43 CFR § 423.25(b)	Destroying, injuring, defacing, damaging, or unlawfully removing property of another	MA
43 CFR § 423.25(c)	Dropping, placing, throwing, or rolling rocks or other items inside, into, down, or from dams, spillways, dikes, structures, or facilities	150
43 CFR § 423.28	Burying, depositing, or scattering remains or placing memorials or markers	150
43 CFR § 423.29(a)	Destroying, injuring, defacing, removing, searching for, disturbing, or altering natural or cultural resources or features	250
43 CFR § 423.29(e)	Walking or climbing on cultural resources including monuments or statues	MA
43 CFR § 423.29(f)	Possessing or using a metal detector without authorization	75

OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.22(a)	Assaulting, threatening, disturbing, resisting, intimidating, impeding, or interfering with government employee or agent	MA
43 CFR § 423.22(b)	Failure to comply with lawful order of government employee or agent	MA
43 CFR § 423.22(c)	Giving false report or information	MA
43 CFR § 423.22(d)	Interfering with, impeding, or disrupting authorized use of facilities	250
43 CFR § 423.22(e)	Disorderly conduct	MA
43 CFR § 423.26	Conducting public meeting, assembly, or demonstration without permit	250 +50/person if charging fees
43 CFR § 423.42	Gambling	100

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

WEAPONS

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
43 CFR § 423.30(a)(1)	Possessing weapon in a facility	MA
43 CFR § 423.30(a)(2)	Failure to comply with regulations applicable to weapons in special use area	MA

43 CFR § 423.30(b)	Discharging weapon	MA
43 CFR § 423.30(c)	Possessing explosives, fireworks, or pyrotechnics	250
43 CFR § 423.30(c)	Using explosives, fireworks, or pyrotechnics	MA

Title 38 Code of Federal Regulations §1.218

VETERANS AFFAIRS

COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(a)(10)	Unauthorized photography for commercial purposes	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(19)	Unauthorized solicitation of alms and contributions	200
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(20)	Commercial soliciting, vending, or collection of private debts	200
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(21)	Distribution or pamphlets, handbills, flyers	200
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(22)	Display of placards or posting of material on property	200

VETERANS AFFAIRS

VEHICLES

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(15)	Operating a vehicle under the influence of alcoholic beverages or drugs	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(24)	Failure to comply with traffic directions of VA police	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(25)	Parking in spaces posted as reserved for physically disabled persons	250

38 CFR § 1.218(b)(26)	Parking in no parking area, lane, or crosswalk posted or marked by yellow borders or stripes	200
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(28)	Parking in an intersection or blocking a posted vehicle entrance or exit lane	100
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(29)	Parking in spaces posted as reserved or in excess of posted time limit	150
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(30)	Failure to come to complete stop at a stop sign	250
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(31)	Failing to yield to a pedestrian in a marked and posted crosswalk	75
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(32)	Driving in the wrong direction on a posted one-way street	250
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(33)	Operating a vehicle in a reckless or unsafe manner, too fast for conditions, drag racing, overriding curbs, or leaving the roadway	MA
38 CFR § 1.218 (b)(34)(i)	Speed in excess of limit, by up to 10 m.p.h.	93
38 CFR § 1.218 (b)(34)(ii)	Speed in excess of limit, by 10-20 m.p.h.	144
38 CFR § 1.218 (b)(34)(iii)	Speed in excess of limit, more than 20 m.p.h.	247
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(35)	Creating excessive noise by muffler cut out, excessive use of horn, or other means	100
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(36)	Failure to yield right of way to other vehicles	75

SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(1)	Improper disposal of rubbish	200

VETERANS AFFAIRS

DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(16)	Entering premises under the influence of drugs or alcohol	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(17)	Using drugs or alcohol on property	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(18)	Unauthorized introduction of alcoholic beverage or drugs	MA

VETERANS AFFAIRS

PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(3)	Throwing articles from a building or climbing upon any part of a building	150
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(4)	Willful destruction, damage, or removal of government property without authorization	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(5)	Defacement, destruction, mutilation, or injury to, removal, or disturbance of gravemarker or headstone	MA

38 CFR § 1.218(b)(7)	Tampering with, removing, marring, or destroying posted signs	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(8)	Entering areas posted as closed to the public or others (trespass)	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(12)	Failure to depart premises	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(41)	Unauthorized possession, manufacture, or use of keys or barrier card-type keys to rooms or areas on property	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(42)	Surreptitious opening or attempted opening of locks or card-operated barrier mechanisms	MA

OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(6)	Failure to comply with signs of a directive and restrictive nature	250
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(9)	Unauthorized demonstration in national cemetery or on VA property	250 + 50/person if charging fees
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(10)	Creating a disturbance during a burial ceremony	300
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(11)	Disorderly conduct	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(13)	Loitering, sleeping, or assembling on property	150
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(14)	Gambling	100

38 CFR § 1.218(b)(43)	Soliciting for, or the act of, prostitution	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(44)	Any unlawful sexual activity	MA

WEAPONS

Section	Offense	Bail Amount
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(37)	Possession of firearm except by LEO on official business	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(38)	Introduction or possession of explosives or explosive device which fires projectile, ammunition, or combustibles	250
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(39)	Possession of knives with blade over 3 inches, switchblade knives, hatchets, clubs and handheld weapons, or brass knuckles	MA
38 CFR § 1.218(b)(40)	Unauthorized possession of any variety of incapacitating liquid or gas-emitting weapons	MA

UNITED STATES ARMY YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER

Title 18 U.S.C. § 13 and Revised Code of Washington, Titles 9, 9A, 46, 66 18 U.S.C. §§ 662, 1382; 32 C.F.R. § 809a.3

UNITED STATES ARMY – YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER VEHICLES

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
R.C.W. § 46.09.470(1)	Operating non-highway vehicle in manner endangering property of another	MA
R.C.W. § 46.09.470(2)	Operating non-highway vehicle under the influence of alcohol, intoxicating liquor, or controlled substance	MA
R.C.W. § 46.09.480	Operating non-highway vehicle endangering human life	MA
R.C.W. § 46.10.490	Operating snowmobile in a manner endangering another	MA
R.C.W. § 46.10.490	Operating snowmobile under influence of alcohol	MA
R.C.W. § 46.12.650	Failure to transfer registration	200
R.C.W. § 46.16A.030	Operating vehicle without renewing registration	200
R.C.W. § 46.16A.140	Failure to register in WA within 30 days of residency	200
R.C.W. § 46.16A.180	Failure to display registration	200

R.C.W. § 46.16A.320	Trip permit violation	200
R.C.W. § 46.16A.450	No valid trailer license display	200
R.C.W. § 46.16A.520	Allowing unauthorized driver	MA
R.C.W. § 46.16A.530	Carrying passengers for hire without a license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.16A.540	Overloading registered capacity	250
R.C.W. § 46.19.050(4)	Parking in space reserved for disabled without placard or license	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.005	No valid license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.015	Expired license	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.017	No license on person	200
R.C.W. § 46.20.024	Permitting unauthorized minor to operate vehicle	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.027	Invalid driver's license after military separation	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.041	Violation of operator's license restrictions	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.055	Violation of instruction permit	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.0921 (1)(a)	Possession of fictitious or altered ID	MA

R.C.W. § 46.20.0921 (1)(b)	Loan or knowingly permit use of driver's license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.0921 (1)(c)	Use of another's license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.0921 (1)(d)	Failure to surrender suspended driver's license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.0921 (1)(e)	Using false name for driver's license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.0921(1)(f)	Permitting unlawful use of one's license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.338	Displaying or possessing cancelled, revoked, or suspended license	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.342	Driving while license suspended or revoked	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.345	Operating motor vehicle under another license while suspended or revoked	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.410	Violation of restriction of occupation operator	250
R.C.W. § 46.20.500	No motorcycle operator's license	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.740	Operating motor vehicle without ignition lock device	MA
R.C.W. § 46.20.750(2)	Knowingly assist another resisting use of ignition lock device	MA
R.C.W. § 46.29.605	Driving with suspended plates	250

R.C.W. § 46.30.020	No proof of insurance	250
R.C.W. § 46.37.010	Operating vehicle in unsafe condition	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.020	Operating without headlights when required	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.030	Vehicle lights equipment violation	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.040	Defective headlights	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.050	Vehicle not equipped with taillights	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.060	Vehicle not equipped with reflectors	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.070	Defective brake lights	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.090	Failure to have special equipment	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.140	Failure to light or flag extended load	250
R.C.W. § 46.37.150	Vehicle not equipped with parking or displaying lights	100
R.C.W. § 46.37.180	Improper use of spotlight	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.200	Defective turn signal or stop lamp	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.230	Failure to dim headlights	200

R.C.W. § 46.37.340	Lack of braking equipment	100
R.C.W. § 46.37.360	Failure to maintain brakes	100
R.C.W. § 46.37.369	Defective wheels	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.375	Defective steering or suspension	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.380	Operating vehicle without a horn	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.390	Excessively noisy muffler	100
R.C.W. § 46.37.400	Operating vehicle without mirrors	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.410	Operating vehicle with obstructed windshield or without windshield wipers	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.420	Illegal use of studded tires	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.425	Bald or unsafe tires	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.440	Lack of flares or other warning devices	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.465	No gas/defective fuel system	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.480	Operating vehicle with television visible or wearing headphones	275
R.C.W. § 46.37.490	Failure to secure load with safety chain	250

R.C.W. § 46.37.500	Vehicle not equipped with splash guards	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.510	Failure to have seatbelt or shoulder harness equipment	50
R.C.W. § 46.37.513	No bumper	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.522	Failure to use headlights on motorcycle	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.523	Defective light on motorcycle	200
R.C.W. § 46.37.530	Operating motorcycle with defective or missing equipment	200
R.C.W. § 46.44.010	Exceeding allowed vehicle width dimensions	200
R.C.W. § 46.44.020	Exceeding allowed vehicle height dimensions	200
R.C.W. § 46.44.030	Exceeding allowed vehicle length dimensions	200
R.C.W. § 46.44.034	Exceeding front or rear protrusion	250
R.C.W. § 46.52.030	Failure to report an accident	275
R.C.W. § 46.52.088	Knowingly give false report	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.015	Failure to obey officer, flagman, or firefighter	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.020	Refusing to give information to or cooperate with officer	MA

R.C.W. § 46.61.021	Failure to obey officer other than traffic direction	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.022	Failure to stop when requested or signaled by officer	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.050	Failure to obey traffic control device	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.055	Failure to obey stop light	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.060	Failure to obey pedestrian control signal	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.065	Failure to comply with flashing signals	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.075	Obstructing highways signs; unlawful erection of traffic devices	350
R.C.W. § 46.61.080	Defacing or destroying traffic control devices	350
R.C.W. § 46.61.100	Driving on wrong side of road	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.105	Improper passing	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.110	Improper passing on right side	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.120	Violating limitations on overtaking on left side	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.125	Improper passing on turn or curve	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.130	Improper passing in no passing zone	250

R.C.W. § 46.61.135	Wrong way on a one-way street or rotary	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.140	Improper lane change	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.145	Following too closely	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.150	Driving on wrong side of road or divided highway	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.155	Improperly entering highway from limited access road	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.160	Violation of limited access highway	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.165	Violation of transit or carpool lane	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.185	Failure to yield to left turns	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.190	Failure to yield to stop or yield sign	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.195	Failure to obey stop sign upon entering arterial highway	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.200	Failure to obey stop sign	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.202	Stopping in a manner obstructing passage of vehicles, trains, or pedestrians	100
R.C.W. § 46.61.205	Failure to yield from private roadway	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.210	Failure to yield to emergency vehicle	75

R.C.W. § 46.61.215	Failure to yield to highway construction	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.230	Pedestrian disregarding signal at designated crosswalk	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.235(1)	Failure to yield to pedestrian	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.235(2)	Pedestrian entering path of vehicle	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.240	Jaywalking	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.245	Failure to exercise due care towards a pedestrian	350
R.C.W. § 46.61.250	Failure to walk on sidewalk or correct side of the road	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.255	Hitchhiking or offering ride	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.290	Improper turn	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.295	Improper U-turn	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.300	Starting parked, stopped, or standing vehicle where unsafe	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.305	Failure to signal turn, stop, or start	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.340	Failure to stop at railroad crossings	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.355	Failure to give notice before moving heavy equipment at railroad crossings	250

R.C.W. § 46.61.365	Failure to yield from alley, driveway, or building	75
R.C.W. § 46.61.370	Failure to stop for a school bus	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.375	Failure to stop for loading or for private carrier bus	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.385	Failure to stop for school patrol	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.400(1)	Speed too fast for conditions	300
R.C.W. § 46.61.400(2)	Speeding	Speed Limit Under 40: 1-5 over: 113 6-10 over: 124 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 195 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA Speed Limit Over 40: 1-5 over: 93 6-10 over: 113 11-15 over: 144 16-20 over: 175 21-25 over: 206 26-30 over: 247 31-35 over: 298 36-40 over: 349 40+ over: MA

R.C.W. § 46.61.425	Impeding traffic by slow speed	200
R.C.W. § 46.61.427	Failure to pull slow moving vehicle off roadway	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.440	Speeding in school zone	1-5 over: 189 6-10 over: 210 11-15 over: 271 16-20 over: 353 21+ over: MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.450	Failure to judge proper clearance	200
R.C.W. § 46.61.500	Reckless driving	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.502	Driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.503	Minor operating vehicle after alcohol consumption	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.504	Physical control of vehicle under the influence	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.519	Open container of alcohol in vehicle	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.5249	Negligent driving in the 1 st degree	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.525	Negligent driving in the 2 nd degree	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.527(4)	Reckless endangerment of highway worker	MA
R.C.W. § 46.61.530	Racing a vehicle	MA

R.C.W. § 46.61.560	Stopping in roadway	100
R.C.W. § 46.61.570	Stopping, standing, or parking a vehicle in restricted area	200
R.C.W. § 46.61.575	Violation of parking regulation	200
R.C.W. § 46.61.600	Failure to set brakes, stop engine, or remove keys when parking	200
R.C.W. § 46.61.605	Improper backing	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.606	Driving on sidewalk	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.608	Improper operating of motorcycle	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.610	Improper riding on motorcycle- not on seat	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.611	Improper height on motorcycle hand grips	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.612	Improper riding on motorcycle- both feet on same side	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.614	Improper riding on motorcycle- hanging on other vehicles	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.615	Driver's view obstructed while operating vehicle	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.620	Improper opening of vehicle doors	350
R.C.W. § 46.61.625	Carrying passenger in towed vehicle	350

R.C.W. § 46.61.630	Operating vehicle in neutral or with clutch disengaged	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.635	Following fire apparatus too closely	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.640	Crossing fire hose	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.655	Permitting escape of loaded materials	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.660	Carrying person or animals outside vehicle	350
R.C.W. § 46.61.665	Driving while embracing another	275
R.C.W. § 46.61.670	Driving on shoulder	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.672	Driving while using a personal electronic device	275
R.C.W. § 46.61.680	Lowering passenger vehicle below legal clearance	200
R.C.W. § 46.61.685	Leaving children under 16 unattended in standing vehicle	350
R.C.W. § 46.61.687	Failure to use child restraint	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.688	Failure to wear seat belt	50
R.C.W. § 46.61.710	Unlawful operation of moped	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.755	Violation of traffic regulation by bicyclist	175

R.C.W. § 46.61.760	Riding with more than one on a bike	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.765	Clinging to vehicles while on bike, roller skate, or sled	250
R.C.W. § 46.61.770	Failure to use bike path	175
R.C.W. § 46.61.780	Operating bicycle without safety equipment	125
R.C.W. § 46.63.030(3)	Abandoned vehicle	250
R.C.W. § 46.64.010	Soliciting cancellation of violation notice	MA

UNITED STATES ARMY – YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER SANITATION

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
R.C.W. § 46.61.645	Littering on highway	225

UNITED STATES ARMY – YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER DRUGS, ALCOHOL, TOBACCO

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
R.C.W. § 66.44.290	Minor attempting to purchase alcohol	MA
R.C.W. § 66.44.310	Minor frequenting tavern	MA

R.C.W.	Possession of drug paraphernalia	MA
§ 69.50.412		

UNITED STATES ARMY – YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER PROPERTY, TRESPASS, VANDALISM

<u>Section</u>	Offense	Bail Amount
R.C.W. § 9A.52.100	Vehicle prowling in the second degree	MA
18 U.S.C. § 662	Receiving stolen property	MA
18 U.S.C. § 1382	Entering military property for prohibited purpose	MA
32 C.F.R. § 809a.3	Unauthorized entry to or exit from military installation or facility	MA

UNITED STATES ARMY – YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER OCCUPANCY, USE, BEHAVIOR

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
R.C.W. § 9.61.230	Telephone harassment	MA
R.C.W. § 9A.76.040	Resisting arrest	MA
R.C.W. § 9A.84.030	Disorderly conduct	MA

UNITED STATES ARMY – YAKIMA TRAINING CENTER WEAPONS

<u>Section</u>	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
R.C.W. § 9.41.050(1)	Concealed weapon without permit	MA
R.C.W. § 9.41.050(2)	Carrying or possessing loaded weapon in vehicle without permit	MA
R.C.W. § 9.41.140	Possessing weapon with altered, removed, or obliterated marks	MA

UNITED STATES NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE

Title 50 Code of Federal Regulations § 216 and § 223 Title 16 U.S.C. §§ 1372, 1375, 1538, and 1540

Section	<u>Offense</u>	Bail Amount
50 CFR § 216.12	Import marine mammal	\$500
50 CFR § 216.12	Port use, transport, purchase, sale of any marine mammal or marine mammal product	\$500
50 CFR § 216.16	Provide false information in a letter of intent for research	MA
50 CFR § 216.17	Assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with office	MA
50 CFR § 223.202(a)	Take, import, export, deliver or transport- Steller sea lion	\$1,000
50 CFR § 223.203(a)	Take, import, export, deliver, or transport any threatened anadromous fish species	\$500

NOTE: Due to the increased liability and potential severity for environmental degradation posed by commercial and organized activities, collateral amounts for violations listed in the bail forfeiture schedule for the United States National Marine Fisheries Service shall be doubled for corporations, businesses, partnerships, hunt clubs, and other organizations, committing such violations (18 USC §3571(c) - fine for Organizations).

UNITED STATES NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE FISH AND WILDLIFE PROPERTY FORFEITURE ORDER

Unless otherwise specifically ordered by a United States Court, any fish, wildlife, or property, which has been seized under authority of the following statutes:

Endangered Species Act, 16 USC §§1531-1544; and Marine Mammal Protection Act, 16 USC §§1371-1389.

Where final disposition of the case has been made, by either payment of a forfeiture of collateral or a judgement by the Court, on behalf of the government and where so authorized by statute, such fish and wildlife or property shall be forfeited to the U.S. Government. The property will be disposed of by the National Marine Fisheries Service in the manner proscribed by Title 15, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 904.